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(Amounts expressed 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
in HK$ million, unless specified) Notes (Restated)  (Restated)
(LBBBETRAEN  BREHIZEHIN Wt (#1E5T)  (F1EET)
Turnover EE 7,749 7,303 6,216 5,199 4,720
Net profit from ordinary (SINCIE 5
activities aftributable EEENL
to equity holders of REXK
the parent R E 480 462 422 591 530
Total equity R 6 2,930 2,731 2,529 2,366 2,062
Total assets BWEE 5,266 4,822 4,391 3,368 2,794
Total liabilities to e EE
equity ratio R th &2 o) 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.4 0.4
Bank borrowings to RITE R
equity ratio Bt ) 0.3 0.2 0.1 — —
Current ratio MENLE & 1.5 1.5 1.8 2.0 2.3
Receivables turnover BRI BHE
on sales (days) ZEEH (R) 41 21 31 27 26
Inventory turnover FELREE
on sales (days) Z BB (H) 61 53 61 60 41
Net assets per share BREERE
(HK cents) (88 4L) 6 221 206 191 179 156
Return on total assets (%) BEEDRE (%) 9.1 9.6 9.6 17.5 19.0
Return on sales (%) fHEE = (%) 6.2 6.3 6.8 114 11.2
Interest cover (times) MERELE(EH) 1, 6 14 54 130 238 103
EBITDA RETFE - FE
WERBEER
Al & Al 2,6 826 792 709 826 742
EBITDA on sales (%) REAE - BiE
MERBEER
Al s R L B E &
tbZ (%) 6 10.7 10.8 11.4 15.9 15.7
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(Amounts expressed 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
in HK$ million, unless specified) Notes [Restated)
(UBMBEETAEN  RERIEHAM) it (R f5ET)
Earnings per share BREF
(HK cents) (B L) 3 36.2 34.8 31.9 44.6 415
Dividends per share FRERE
(HK cents) (BB Al) 22 21 20 25 20
Dividend yield (%) REEHE (% 4 3.7 3.2 3.3 43 45
Number of issued shares ERTROBE
(million) (B 8) 1,326 1,326 1,325 1,324 1,324
Number of employees BEAH
The People’s Republic hEARKEA
of China (“PRC") (FeEl)
Hong Kong & Macau BB REM 1,007 881 759 614 444
Taiwan =9 737 851 717 633 564
Mainland China B K BE 20,249 19,691 16,376 13,145 10,372
Singapore 03K 343 333 248 137 122
Malaysia BRED 464 61 — — —
Total By 22,800 21,817 18,100 14,529 11,502
Notes: W

Interest cover was calculated by dividing the profit before interest and
tax by the interest expenses.

EBITDA is the earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and

amortisation expenses.
Number of shares was on weighted average basis.

Dividend yield was calculated by dividing the dividends per share by the
closing market price per share as at the respective balance sheet dates.

The financial results of the above refer to the results of the Group for
each financial year. And, the other figures used were the position of
the Group as at the respective balance sheet dates.

The amounts for the years 2002 to 2005 have been adjusted for the
effects of the retrospective changes in accounting policy as detailed
in note 2.2 to the financial statements.
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The Group recorded a new high turnover of HK$7,749 million
in this fiscal year. Net profit from ordinary activities attributable

to shareholders was HK$480 million, an increase of 4%.

The overall business environment had slight improvement in the
period. Raw material prices were stable and trade disputes on
textile products were resolved. However, profit margins were
under pressure in view of high energy costs, wage increment,

the surge of interest rates and the appreciation of Renminbi.

The textile business had a stable performance in the year. The
industry has been under consolidation as a result of China’s
stricter pollution rules. The Group is equipped with excellent
environmental facilities and will continue its capacity expansion
to capture further market shares. The garment business achieved
a remarkable growth both in revenue and profitability and is
expected to have continuous improvement in the coming year.
After last two years’ aggressive expansion, the retail operation
will slow down its store growth but to focus on store

performance.
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Chairman’s Statement £ [ &5 =

The Group will continue its stringent cost control measures and ~AEBGEBERNBEEREA2ERRE HE
will place strong effort to raise its business competitiveness. The BAEBZEXBEHRFHEN - BEEBHRFZ
Management remains an optimistic view on the Group's results EBZ{IRELE - AABURKRESEIHE
in the coming year. On behalf of the board, | would like to take EBBHEBRRZTEXF  TRZEEZ
this opportunity to thank our business partners and shareholders %45 & 858 2 ©

for their ongoing support and our colleagues for their hard

work and loyalty.

Poon Bun Chak FE
Chairman BWE
Hong Kong, 17 July 2006 BB ZZEZXRFEtLtATtH
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BUSINESS REVIEW

For this financial year ended 31 March 2006, the Group's total
turnover increased by 6%, to HK$7,749 million (2005:
HK$7,303 million). Net profit for the year attributable to the
equity holders of the parent was HK$480 million (2005:
HK$462 million, restated), an increase of 4% over last year.
The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK11.0 cents
(2005: HK11.0 cents) per ordinary share. Including interim
dividend, total dividend per ordinary share amounts to HK22.0

cents, an increase of 5% over last year’s HK21.0 cents.

Textile business

The fabric business had a turnover of HK$4,258 million (2005:
HK$4,109 million), a growth of 4% compared with last year.
The amount was 55% of the Group’s total turnover. Despite the
Group had a capacity expansion of about 20% in the year,
only slight revenue growth was achieved mainly due to the
reduction of the average selling price as a result of the
decrease of raw material prices. Business environment was
more favourable that operating profit margin increased to
12.1% from last year’s 10.3%. However, operating costs
increased due to the upsurge of fuel prices, wage inflation, rise
in interest expenses and the appreciation of Renminbi. The
Group maintained strict control on costs in order to improve the
profit margin. Order flow had been stable throughout the year.

For the year under review, USA remained our major market and

accounted for about 72% of the textile revenue.

Texwinca holdings limited

KO
BE_ZZAEF=ZA=+—HLEZEXHEEF
B RAEBREXBLEHAOKRE BT, 749
BERX(ZZZRF  B¥%7303BE8R) °
BAREBREMEERERTFERBE
480EB L (=220 F  BH462BE8 T -
BIBET)  REFERA% EETETERRE
REBREERBEINN O (ZZEZEREF 1 &
B11.00) - ERFHRE  SRKREALE
ABE2200l > REF 2 BH21.00L8 0
5% °

HERS
HEMEBEXERBEL258F88 X (=F
ZHF BEL4I1098ET) BEFLEH
4% W RAKEBE R 255% « BAKE
BRFRENEEN20%  HERANKES
HEHER FEEHRERERERS T
HEBRTREDTHA EBEERFARX
ESRERNBEF Z2103%LHAZE
REERANMERE LS - T
EEk - NEEALARRARBHEME
me XAEECEBRERAUARZERFE - &
mA EREFERERE - FAXKEZE
ETENAZE HHBXBHEHEEY
72% °

12.1% < &

annual report 06



Retail and distribution business

Sales of this operation amounted to HK$3,444 million (2005:
HK$3,146 million), a rise of 9%, and represented 44% of the
Group's total turnover. The business made a loss in the year
mainly due to the rapid store expansion in the previous year
that incurred substantial expenses. The business performance
improved in the second half of the fiscal year to resume a small
profit. Mainland China remains the focus of our retail operation
where shops are existed in over 260 cities. At the year end, the

development in different markets was as below :

TERSEBRE

L2 HEREBNI 4458 (2%
HEF D B¥3 14688 L) - A% A
EMBEEEA4% WEBRFREEHR
FTEARLFERBRRARTREAZX
o EBRARAMRFETHFEERR
EMEGNERF - PEAENRATEXRS
BR2EL EEB200EMTREIEM °
RAFERER  A&MEHTEZERBERD
T

Mainland China B KR
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Net sales (HK$ million) HEFH(BEEER) 2,219 1,963 1,598 1,432 1,359
Net sales increase SHEFEZEM
in percentage B E 13 23 12 5 13
Retail floor area (sq.ft.)** ZEZEER(FAR) ** 1,601,473 1,322,547 621,294 411,454 274,280
Number of sales associates* EEE# B * 10,119 10,534 6,395 4,770 3,741
Number of outlets** P g *2 3,143 2,837 1,750 1,060 831
Hong Kong and Macau FERAM
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Net sales (HK$ million) HEFHE(BEEER) 496 463 393 330 310
Net sales increase SHEFHEZEZM
in percentage B 7 18 19 6 5
Retail floor area (sq.ft.)** ZEEEEE (FHR)** 78,285 81,442 64,930 55,096 33,627
Number of sales associates* E£E&E 2 & B * 624 536 382 298 212
Number of outlets* MmEa* 94 85 62 45 37
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Taiwan "
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Net sales (HK$ million) HEFH(B®EFER) 513 557 440 319 282
Net sales increase SHEFEZEM

in percentage BRE (8) 27 38 13 50
Retail floor area (sq.ft.)** ZEREEE (FHR)* 208,925 219,625 150,965 124,649 106,321
Number of sales associates* EE&E S8 * 603 706 614 541 469
Number of outlets* FmEE* 266 270 196 155 114
Singapore and Malaysia ¥inig R SREDE

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Net sales (HK$ million) HEFHE(EYBRET) 216 163 117 64 43
Net sales increase SHEFHE LM

in percentage BAE 33 39 83 49 —
Retail floor area (sq.ft.)** ZEZLEEBE (FHR) ** 92,462 49,748 31,289 12,894 11,107
Number of sales associates* EEE B * 563 355 234 119 112
Number of outlets* MmEa* 76 74 32 17 15
e As at 31 March * R=A=+—H
& For self-managed stores & B &
4 Including self-managed and franchise stores 2 BIEBEERBHEERE
Garment business BRER
Turnover of our garment associate amounted to HK$979 million HfERXEKEEXBABRI7BER (=F

(2005: HK$816 million), a growth of 20%. Net profit ZTEHF : BH¥BI6EET) @ BR20% ° #A
EEFENEMABEM4EE L (ZEZFH
FBWIBAEEBT) » KIELF42% - REF
RAS5%BER 2 BRI HAEE 2 AR H
- #ETAEETEXRBAGHHEERY

21%

contribution to the Group was HK$54 million (2005: HK$38
million), a sharp increase of 42%. During the fiscal year, about
55% of the fabric consumed was supplied by our textile
business. Sales to the retail division was about 21% of its
revenue.
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FINANCIAL CONDITION

Liquidity and financial resources

The financial position of the Group remained strong. The current
ratio, the cash and cash equivalents and the total equity were
1.5, HK$251 million and HK$2,930 million at the year end
respectively. The net cash inflow from operating activities for the
year was HK$51 million. The receivable turnover days
increased by 20 days to 41 days over the last year. The
receivables turnover days refer to the ratio of the year-end
balance of receivables to the turnover of the year in days. The
reasons for the increase were twofold. First, the discounted bills
of HK$240 million were not accounted for in the financial
statements of last year. Following the adoption of the HKAS 39
this year, the discounted bills of HK$149 million was included
in the trade and bills receivable and interest-bearing bank
borrowings in the financial statements in current year. Second,
the surge in customer demand in the later part of the year has
resulted in the significant increase in the sales and the undue
receivable balance at the year end. The inventory turnover days
increased by 8 days to 61 days over the last year. The increase
in current year was mainly for satisfying the short delivery time
of rush orders from customers. During the year, the Group
financed its expansion mainly by cash inflow from its operation
and bank borrowings. At the year end, the unutilised banking
facilities amounted to HK$2,363 million and the gearing ratio
was 0.8. The gearing ratio refers to the ratio of total liabilities
to total equity. With ample financial resources, the Group will
continue to increase its production capacity to satisfy the

increasing customer orders.
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Contingent liabilities

As at 31 March 2006, the contingent liabilities of the Group
amounted to HK$38 million. These mainly represented (1) the
corporate guarantee of HK$13 million made for the banking
facilities of an associated company; (2) the corporate
guarantee of HK$9 million made for the issuance of bank
guarantee in lieu of property rental deposits for certain
subsidiaries; (3) the contingent liabilities of HK$12 million
related to the claim of business tax against a subsidiary of the

Group in Taiwan.

Capital expenditure

Total capital expenditures of the Group for the year amounted
to HK$351 million, of which HK$148 million was incurred by
the textile business for the expansion of its production facilities.
On the other hand, HK$203 million was incurred by the retail

and distribution business mainly for the addition of retail outlets.

Pledge of assets

No significant assets were pledged as at 31 March 2006.
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Foreign exchange and interest rate risks

The Group continued to adopt a strict and prudent policy in
managing its interest rate and currency exchange risks. The
major interest bearing bank borrowings of the Group were
HIBOR based Hong Kong dollar borrowings with maturity due
within three years. To reduce the interest rate risks, the Group
had entered into derivative financial instrument contracts with
international financial institutions. During the year, the major
revenues, expenses and procurements of the Group were
denominated in HKD, USD, Renminbi, Yen, EURO and NTD.
The Group had entered into forward contracts to reduce its

currency exchange risk.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 March 2006, the Group had about 22,800
employees in the PRC, Singapore and Malaysia. The
remuneration of the employees was largely based on industry

practice and the performance of individual employee.

OUTLOOK

Raw material prices have been stable and export disputes on
textile products have been temporarily resolved. Interest rates
will most likely to decline by early next year. Looking into
2007, the Management expects business environment will

continue to improve.
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OUTLOOK (continued)

The knitted-fabric industry is still under consolidation mainly due
to high entry barrier and strict environmental regulations
imposed by most countries. The Group will continue to grow its
textile capacity to enlarge market shares. Production expansion
will still be centralized in our existing Dongguan site where the
Group occupies about 10 million sq.ft. of land. The factories at
the site are equipped with most advanced production and
environmental facilities. The Group also operates an
environmentally friendly coal-fired system to supply in house
electricity. Ample space adjacent to the site has also been

reserved for future capacity expansion.

The garment associate will also expand its capacity by about
20% in the coming year. The business has a good customer

base and improved results are still expected in the new year.

The retail operation will slow down its store expansion but to
focus on performance acceleration. Many new outlets opened
in 2005 are now having mature performance. The business is

anticipated to have a significant improvement in the year

ahead.

The Management will maintain firm control on costs and will
place the greatest effort to improve the Group’s business
competitiveness. The Management remains optimistic to report

positive results in the coming year.
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their report and the
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for

the year ended 31 March 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group's principal activities during the year consisted of the
production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and yarn, the
retailing and distribution of casual apparel and accessory, the
provision of franchise services, and the provision of repair and
maintenance services for motors and generators. There were no
significant changes in the nature of the Group’s principal

activities during the year.
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS
The Group's profit for the year ended 31 March 2006 and the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are

set out in the financial statements on pages 41 to 184.

An interim dividend of HK11.0 cents per ordinary share was
paid on 10 February 2006. The directors recommend the
payment of a final dividend of HK11.0 cents per ordinary share
in respect of the year, to shareholders on the register of
members on 25 August 2006. This recommendation has been
incorporated in the financial statements as an allocation of

retained profits within the equity section of the balance sheet.
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the results and of the assets, liabilities and
minority interests of the Group for the last five financial years,
as extracted from the published audited financial statements

and restated/reclassified as appropriate, is set out below.

The amounts for the years 2002 to 2005 in the five year
financial summary have been adjusted for the effects of the
retrospective changes in accounting policy as detailed in note

2.2 to the financial statements.

MERHEBE
TRAFAEERBEREAMRFE Z2EEAR
EE ARHEIBRREZZHE  NHHEA
EAizRERTBBRREEFELEBI
EFoE-

EEAEMRFEMBEESHERGD - GE=
EECFE_TTRF2SHCHERAE - U
RREFTHENEREZE - FAERERY
BMARMEFE2.2 -

RESULTS E 3
Year ended 31 March
BFE=-A=1T—HLEFEE
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
HKS$’000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT ENTT BEBEFT BEFT BEFn
(Restated)  (Restated)
(A% 5T) (&A% ET)
REVENUE A 7,749,112 7,302,697 6,216,465 5,198,585 4,720,333
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BRReias 505,690 544,798 525,097 660,315 586,844
Tax Fi1E (70,473)  (61,113)  (55,554)  (35,664)  (28,540)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FEE &7 435,217 483,685 469,543 624,651 558,304
Attributable to: BB
Equity holders of the NE R
parent FE&E 480,253 461,799 421,877 590,562 530,107
Minority interests LERRES (45,036) 21,886 47,666 34,089 28,197
435,217 483,685 469,543 624,651 558,304
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ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND
MINORITY INTERESTS

RE AfRA
PHERER

As at 31 March

R=R=+—H

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
EWTrT BEFTr BEFfr BEFfr BEFx

(Restated)  (Restated)

(F1E5T)  (E1EET)
TOTAL ASSETS REHRE 5,265,840 4,822,286 4,390,685 3,368,333 2,793,575
TOTAL LIABILITIES ARME (2,335,891) (2,090,945 (1,861,347) (1,001,912)  (731,945)
MINORITY INTERESTS S HERES (58,148) (103,498)  (82,766)  (50,710)  (36,971)
2,871,801 2,627,843 2,446,572 2,315,711 2,024,659

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and

investment properties of the Group during the year are set out

in notes 13 and 14 to the financial statements, respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share
options during the year, together with the reasons therefor, are
set out in notes 30 and 31 to the financial statements,

respectively.

ME - BERRER

BREME
AEERAEFEZNE  BERREERE
ME2ZEFBD RN B RKRME3
K14-

B 2= % B B 12
AREARFARARBREZD 2FERE
BARE 2 Bl S E R B 3 3R R M E30K 31 ©
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to

existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF

LISTED SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY
Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company'’s listed securities during

the year.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year are set out in note 32(b) to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in

equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 March 2006, the Company’s reserves available for cash
distribution and/or distribution in specie amounted to
HK$585,328,000, of which HK$145,892,000 has been
proposed as a final dividend for the year. In addition, the
Company’s share premium account, in the amount of
HK$344,158,000, may be distributed in the form of fully paid

bonus shares.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group's five largest
customers accounted for 9% of the total sales for the year and
sales to the largest customer included therein amounted to 2%.
Purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers accounted for
33% of the total purchases for the year and purchases from the

largest supplier included therein amounted to 15%.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates
or any shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the
directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest

customers and suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive directors:
Poon Bun Chak (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Poon Kai Chak
Poon Kei Chak
Poon Kwan Chak

Ting Kit Chung

Independent non-executive directors (“INEDs”):
Au Son Yiu
Cheng Shu Wing
Wong Tze Kin, David

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws, all the existing
directors will retire and, being eligible, will offer themselves for

re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The service contracts entered into between the Company and
each of the executive directors as listed above may be
terminated by either party by giving not less than three months’

written notice or compensation in lieu.

Save as disclosed above, no director proposed for re-election at
the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract
with the Company which is not determinable by the Company
within one year without payment of compensation, other than

statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at
general meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the
Company’s board of directors with reference to directors’
duties, responsibilities and performance and the results of the

Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Mr. Poon Bun Chak, being an executive director and also a
substantial shareholder of the Company, was interested in
shareholder loan agreement for advance granted to the Group
during the year. The shareholder loan was repaid in full during
the year. Details of the shareholder loan are set out in the
section “Continuing Connected Transactions” and notes 27 and

38(c) to the financial statements.

Save as disclosed above, no director had a material interest,
either directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the
business of the Group to which the Company, its holding

company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Executive directors

Mr. Poon Bun Chak, aged 58, is the chairman and managing

director overseeing the planning and development of the

Group. He founded the Group in 1975 and has more than 31

years' experience in the textile field.

Mr. Poon Kai Chak, aged 56, is a younger brother of Mr. Poon
Bun Chak. He joined the Group in 1980 and has more than 26
years’ experience in the industry. He is responsible for the

management of the manufacturing operations of the Group.

Mr. Poon Kei Chak, aged 54, is a younger brother of Mr. Poon
Bun Chak. He joined the Group on its establishment in 1975
and has more than 31 years’ experience in the field. He is
responsible for the purchases, sales and the overall

management of the Group.

Mr. Poon Kwan Chak, aged 60, is the elder brother of Mr. Poon
Bun Chak. He joined the Group in 1976 and has more than 30
years' related experience. He is responsible for the Group's

merchandising and sales management.

Mr. Ting Kit Chung, aged 50, is responsible for the general
administration and financial management of the Group. He
joined the Group in 1991 and has more than 10 years’
banking experience. He holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from

The University of Hong Kong.
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Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Au Son Yiu, aged 61, has extensive experience in the
securities industry. He is a director of The Association of Former
Council Members of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) and The Institute of Securities Dealers
Limited, a consultant to Dao Heng Securities Limited and a
member of the Election Committee for the financial services
subsector election for the 1998 Legislative Council. He is also
an independent non-executive director for several public
companies listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
In addition, he is the ex-deputy chairman of The Hong Kong
Securities Clearing Company Limited (1992-1994) and ex-
council member of the Stock Exchange (1988-1994). He was
appointed as an independent non-executive director of the
Company in July 1995 and a member of the Audit Committee
of the Company in March 1999.

Mr. Cheng Shu Wing, aged 56, is a director of Worldvest
Capital Limited. He holds a Bachelor of Business Administration
degree from The Chinese University of Hong Kong and has
more than 30 years’ experience in the banking and securities

industries in Hong Kong.

Mr. Wong Tze Kin, David, aged 43, is a director of CFL Anchor
Limited. Mr. Wong holds a Bachelor of Science degree from the
University of California at Berkeley. He is a member of the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a fellow
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He has approximately 20 years’ experience in
accounting, corporate finance, fund management and

stockbroking.
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Senior management

Mr. Chan Min, Samuel, aged 51, is a director of the Group's
retail operations. He holds a Master’s degree in business
administration from the Northwestern University and The Hong
Kong University of Science and Technology. He is a member of
the British Computer Society. Prior to joining the Group in
1996, Mr. Chan had over 13 years’ experience in retail

operations and MIS management.

Mr. Chan Chi Hon, aged 44, joined the Group in 1997 and is
the Group’s financial controller and company secretary. Mr.
Chan holds a Master’s degree in commerce from The University
of New South Wales, Australia, and is a fellow member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and is a
certified practising accountant of the CPA Australia. He has

more than 19 years’ experience in auditing and accounting.

Mr. Chau Kuen Kai, aged 48, is a factory manager of the
knitting operations of the Group. He joined the Group in 1979

and has more than 26 years’ experience in the knitting industry.

Mr. Fung Wai Lun, Daniel, aged 49, is a director of the Group’s
retail operations. Before joining the Group in 1996, Mr. Fung

had more than 20 years’ experience in the retailing industry.

Mr. Hon Siu Kit, aged 46, is an associate director of Nice
Dyeing Factory Limited, a subsidiary of the Group engaged in
the sale of finished knitted fabric. He joined the Group in 1993

and has more than 28 years’ experience in the textile industry.
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Senior management (continued)

Mr. Ling Man, aged 53, is a factory manager in charge of the
yarn dyeing operations of the Group. He joined the Group in
1998 and has more than 30 years’ experience in the dyeing

and finishing industry.

Mr. Liv Wei Chao, aged 41, joined the Group in 1996 and is
the chief financial officer of the Group's retail operations. He
has more than 22 years’ experience in accounting. Mr. Liu
holds a Master’s degree in business administration from the
University of Western Sydney, Australia. He is a member of the
Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants and CIA

(Certified Internal Auditor).

Mr. Su Keng Wen, aged 42, is a general manager of the Group's
retail operations in Shanghai. He joined the Group in 1998 and

has more than 17 years’ experience in the retailing industry.

Mr. Ting Kit Hung, aged 54, is the director and chief executive
of the Group’s motor and generator services operations in the
Mainland China. He is an associate member of the Institute of
Motor Industry, the Chartered Institute of Transport and the
British Institute of Management. He also holds a Master’s
degree in business administration from The University of East
Asia, Macau. He joined the Group in 1995 and has more than
36 years’ experience in the motor industry. He is the elder

brother of Mr. Ting Kit Chung.

Mr. Wong Tung Yiu, aged 51, is an associate director and the
general manager of Nice Dyeing Factory Limited, a subsidiary
of the Group engaged in the sale of finished knitted fabric. He
joined the Group in 1994 and has more than 32 years’

experience in the textile industry.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 March 2006, the interests and short positions of the
directors in the share capital and underlying shares of the
Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)), as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers

(the “Model Code”), were as follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

EEREKMHRERKG

ZHBRKE
R-ZZEBREZA=1+—-0 BREBEEHR
HEMRA) FIS2RMEFHNELM - HRE
(ETRARESETRSRZNEETRDE
HMARBRBR  FSESEARAREB
Z2ZE (ERR@EFRAERHDEXVE) B

RABBRKXBWT :

e
+>+
>>

AFR2EBRG

mp

Number of shares held,

capacity and nature of interest
FRUE - SHRERNEE

Through Percentage of

Directly, spouse or Through the Company’s

beneficially minor controlled issued share

owned children  corporations Total capital

L2

HE- ERREN Exam BEfT

Name of director 3.1 &3 1 RAEFX 28 8t BFEHE
Poon Bun Chak B E 29,720,000  168,800,104* 505,200,000 703,720,104 53.1
Poon Kai Chak BEE 7,802,800 — — 7,802,800 0.6
Poon Kei Chak EHOE 21,477,200 — — 21,477,200 1.6
Poon Kwan Chak EHE 6,442,800 — — 6,442,800 0.5
Ting Kit Chung THE 1,600,000 — — 1,600,000 0.1
67,042,800 168,800,104 505,200,000 741,042,904 55.9
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN

SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)
* The 168,800,104 shares are owned by Farrow Star Limited, which is

wholly-owned by Perfection Inc. as a trustee for The Evergreen Trust,
a discretionary trust, the beneficiaries of which include the family
members of Mr. Poon Bun Chak. These shares are held through his

spouse or minor children in accordance with the SFO.

& The 505,200,000 shares are owned by Giant Wizard Corporation in
which Farrow Star Limited has an 87.51% equity interest. A 12.4%
interest in Giant Wizard Corporation is owned by Messrs. Poon Bun
Chak, Poon Kei Chak and Poon Kwan Chak.

The interests of the directors in the share options of the
Company are separately disclosed in note 31 to the financial

statements.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2006, none of the
directors had registered an interest or short position in the
shares, underlying shares of the Company or any of its
associated corporations that was required to be recorded
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to

the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed in the share option scheme disclosures in
note 31 to the financial statements, at no time during the year
were rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in the Company granted to any director or their
respective spouse or minor children, or were any such rights
exercised by them; or was the Company, its holding company
or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable

the directors to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME
Details of the Company’s share option scheme are set out in

note 31 to the financial statements.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSON'’S
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES
At 31 March 2006, the following interests of 5% or more of the

issued share capital of the Company were recorded in the

Rl AR 4 5+ B0
ARABRESEFAERC IR T HE R
RMFFESD ©

FERRERHfh A L5 BG

B H R B {5 1 2
R-ZZBEZERF=ZA=1+—0  UATRR%ESH
RRAREBITREZS%HU LR - BRIE

register of interests required to be kept by the Company <(BHRIBEMRAG) EI36KBELCEHANRER
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO: ZMA

Percentage of

Capacity and Number of the Company’s

Name nature of interest ordinary shares held issued share capital
HFELHE
£-3 SHRERER FARERNAE ERITRFEESE
Mondrian Investment Investment manager
Partners Ltd. REKE 93,437,000 7.0
Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2006, no person, KR EMPEN » RZFEEXE=F=

other than the directors of the Company, whose interests are set
out in the section “Directors’ interests and short positions in
shares and underlying shares” above, had registered an interest
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that was

required to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The independent non-executive directors of the Company have
reviewed the continuing connected transactions set out in notes
27, 38(a)(iii) and 38(c) to the financial statements, disclosed in
compliance with the requirements of Chapter 14A of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”), and have confirmed that these continuing

transactions were entered into:
(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available to or from

independent third parties; and

(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing
them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the

interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the
Company'’s total issued share capital was held by the public as

at the date of this report.
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Report of the Directors = F & ¥t &5

AUDITORS % B B
Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their re-appointment as  ZXEFEIBHEAEREE  HEARAQIABRN
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming EERRBFAE LZ2BERZZEM 2R

annual general meeting. EE

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD AREEEW

Poon Bun Chak FE

Chairman wEE

Hong Kong, 17 July 2006 &8 —“EERFLtATEH
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The Group is committed to maintaining high standards of
corporate governance and enhancing corporate value and

accountability.

BOARD STRUCTURE AND BOARD PROCESS
The overall management of the Group is vested with the board
of directors (the “Board”) and the day-to-day management of

the business is delegated to the executive management.

The principal roles of the Board are:

(1) to lay down the Group’s objectives, strategies, policies
and business plan;

(2) to monitor the performance of each business segment;

(3) to set appropriate policies to manage risks in pursuit of

the Group's strategic objectives.

The Board comprises of eight members. The five executive
directors include Messrs. Poon Bun Chak, Poon Kei Chak, Poon
Kwan Chak, Poon Kai Chak and Ting Kit Chung. The three
independent non-executive directors include Messrs. Au Son
Yiu, Cheng Shu Wing and Wong Tze Kin, David. Mr. Poon Bun
Chak is the chairman and chief executive officer ("CEO”) of the

Company.
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BOARD STRUCTURE AND BOARD PROCESS (continued)

The Company has in place clear board process. Regular board
meetings are scheduled at least four times per year. Agendas
and accompanying board papers are served to all directors at
least 14 days in advance of each board meeting to facilitate
informed discussion and decision-making. Directors may include
any matters they wish to discuss in the meeting in the agendas.
Draft minutes of the board and committee meetings are
prepared by the Company Secretary of the Company. The
board and committee minutes are kept by the Company
Secretary and are open for inspection by directors upon
request. All directors have access to the advice and services of
the Company Secretary, and are allowed to seek external
professional advice if needed. All directors are kept informed of
the latest update of the Listing Rules and other applicable

regulatory requirements.

Newly appointed directors will receive a comprehensive, formal
and tailored induction on the first occasion of their appointment
so as to ensure that they have appropriate understanding of the
business of the Company and the obligation and responsibility

of being a director.

INDEPENDENCE AND QUALIFICATION OF
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has three INEDs on its Board in compliance with
Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules. All the INEDs possess a wide
range of business and financial experience. One of the INEDs,
Mr. Wong Tze Kin, David, possesses professional accounting
qualification in full compliance with Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing
Rules. In accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules, all the

INEDs have confirmed their independence for the year ended

31 March 2006.
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INDEPENDENCE AND QUALIFICATION OF

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (continued)

Attendance of board or committee meetings during the year:

BUFKTEESHBIRREE (&)

FRAZHESERE

pil]

W s

R

Number of meetings attended/held during the year

FERER/BTEERNY
Audit Remuneration Nomination
Directors Board Committee Committee Committee
= EEg EUZERE FM=Re REERE
Executive directors BITES
Poon Bun Chak B R
(Chairman & CEO) (FEREFHELE) 4/4 N/A ~ER N/A B N/A B
Poon Kai Chak BEE 4/4 N/A ~E R N/A T N/A FE A
Poon Kei Chak B = 4/4 N/A B R N/A &R N/A F~E R
Poon Kwan Chak & 9% 4/4 N/A ~ER N/A B N/A B
Ting Kit Chung THEE 4/4 N/A ~E R 2/2 N/A ~EH
Independent B
non-executive directors FHITES
Au Son Yiu B4 4/4 3/3 2/2 1/1
Cheng Shu Wing L ES 4/4 3/3 2/2 1/1
Wong Tze Kin, David =EHE 4/4 3/3 2/2 1/1
BOARD COMMITTEES EFERE
The Board has established several board committees to oversee ZEBEE KL HEZEE U ERA X FE5
certain aspects of the Company’s affairs. FHEEHE -
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee consists of the three independent non-

executive directors of the Board namely Messrs. Wong Tze Kin,

David, Au Son Yiu and Cheng Shu Wing. The committee is

chaired by Mr. Wong Tze Kin, David, a qualified accounting

professional. At the time of establishment, the terms of reference

and duties have been laid down as a guideline for the

committee. The principal duties of the committee include:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

monitoring the preparation of the financial statements;

monitoring and assessing the internal controls system of

the Group;

monitoring the performance of Group’s internal audit

team;

considering the appointment and removal of the external

auditors, the audit fee and the terms of engagement;

reviewing and commenting on the connected transactions

of the Group.

The committee held three meetings during the year to review the

followings:

(a)

(b)

the internal controls and risk management of the Group;

and

the financial reporting process and the financial

statements of the Group.

Texwinca holdings limited
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee consists of three independent non-
executive directors and one executive director namely Messrs.
Au Son Yiu, Cheng Shu Wing, Wong Tze Kin, David and Ting
Kit Chung respectively. The committee is chaired by Mr. Au Son
Yiu. At the time of establishment, terms of reference and duties
have been laid down as a guideline for the committee. The
committee is responsible for making recommendation on the
company’s policy and structure for all the remuneration of
directors and other senior management, and reviewing and
approving compensations payable to directors. The
remuneration of the directors and other senior management is
determined with reference to the performance of each
individual and the Company, the market conditions and the
industry practice. Besides, the committee will ensure that no
director or any of his/her associate may be involved in the
determination of his/her own remuneration. During the year,
the committee held two meetings to review and approve the

remuneration adjustment and performance bonus of executive

directors and other senior management.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee consists of three independent non-
executive directors namely Messrs. Cheng Shu Wing, Au Son
Yiu and Wong Tze Kin, David and the committee is chaired by
Mr. Cheng Shu Wing. The Nomination Committee is
responsible for the recommendation of candidates with

appropriate experience and qualification to become members

of the Board.

Texwinca holdings limited
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DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers of the Listing Rules as
the Company’s code of conduct for dealings in securities of the
Company by the directors. Based on specific enquiry of the
Company’s directors, they have all complied with the required
standard set out in the Model Code throughout the accounting

period covered by the Annual Report.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE PROVISIONS SET OUT
IN THE CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES (“Code”)

In the opinion of the directors, the Company complied with the

code provisions of the Code contained in Appendix 14 of the

Listing Rules throughout the accounting period covered by the

Annual report, except for the following deviations:

(1)  Under code provision A.4.1 of the Code, non-executive
directors should be appointed for a specific term and be

subject to re-election.

All the existing non-executive directors of the Company
are not appointed for specific term, but are subject to
retirement and re-election at the Company’s annual
general meeting in accordance with Clause 86(1) of the

bye-laws of the Company.

Texwinca holdings limited

EFETZCESRS

ARABREHEM(RSFS LHRAU) 2 (LT AT
ESETHRSREGNBETR)  EHEXL
AESETARAESERZ 2T - BARQ
AASESZEH  SEFCRAFHATAML
ZEHEYBI(LTRARNESETES

RENBETFA) Z2HRE °

FEeLREREATAM(FAL)

BRESNER  ARARAKAFHM 2S5
HE-ENSLTRANSE T OAE T
B - HET URSCBR S -

(1) SFHALIVGREFATESERRE
EEEH  RABEREE-

BAl NARFABFPTESLFES
FEEEY MERBEARNZMAAE
BO(NMERRALRAZBRRBFAE LB

BEE-

annual report 06

85



36

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE PROVISIONS SET OUT

IN THE CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

PRACTICES (“Code”) (continued)

(2)

(3)

Under code provision A.2.1 of the Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate

and should not be performed by the same individual.

The Company does not have a policy of separating the
roles of chairman and chief executive officer of the Board.
The Board considers the current arrangement can help
maintaining a strong management position and at the
same time improving the communication efficiency. The
Board may consider the separation of the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer upon the then

circumstances.

Under code provision E.1.2 of the Code, the chairman of
the Board should attend the annual general meeting of the

Company.

The chairman of the Board of the Company has delegated
the duty of attending the annual general meeting to an
executive director of the Company. The chairman
considers the executive director a suitable person for
taking up such duty as the executive director has been
serving for similar duties for many years and he has good

a understanding of each business segment of the Group.

Texwinca holdings limited
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION
During the year, fees paid for audit and non-audit services by

the Company were as follows:

e 2
RER RARXNHNETHEEETIRIEE
F=I

Services Fee paid/payable
AR 7 B2 EMER
HKD’000
BEF T
Audit services rendered EIREETRS 2,192
Non-audit services rendered BRI FFTRE 650
2,842

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR ESEREBMHMEBERRCEE

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Board is responsible for preparing the financial statements
of the Company. The statement from the external auditors of the
Company about their responsibilities has been set out in the

Auditors’ Report on page 39.

REVIEW OF THE INTERNAL CONTROLS

The system of internal controls is defined as the internal control
procedures with which the Company uses to ensure the
accuracy of its accounting records, safeguard the assets of the
Company and ensure the compliance with the relevant rules
and regulations. The Board is responsible for maintaining
efficient and effective internal controls of the Company. During
the year, the internal audit team, which reports directly to the
Audit Committee, has reviewed the internal controls of each
major business segment of the Company and has reported its
findings to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee is

satisfied with the effective internal controls of the Company.

Texwinca holdings limited
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INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION
WITH SHAREHOLDERS
To enhance the communications with shareholders and

investors, the Company has adopted the following channels:

(1) meeting shareholders in the annual general meetings to
explain the results of the Company and answering

questions of shareholders;

(2) disseminating corporate information to shareholders

according to the rules and regulations;

(3) meeting fund managers to promote the business of the

Company; and

(4) publishing the background, the latest development and the

results of the Group on the Company’s website.

REEHERERRRE

AIAERRRREENBE  AAFERK
R RE -

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)
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Zll ERNST & YOUNG
= R F B F K OF

To the members
Texwinca Holdings Limited

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 41 to 184
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
AUDITORS

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In
preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view it
is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected
and applied consistently. It is our responsibility to form an
independent opinion, based on our audit, on those financial
statements and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act
1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for

the contents of this report.
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BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes an examination,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an
assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by
the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and
of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the

Company’s and the Group’s circumstances, consistently applied

and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give
reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of
information in the financial statements. We believe that our

audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 March 2006 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group
for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 17 July 2006
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Year ended 31 March 2006 BHZE=—FENF=A=+—HILFE

2006 2005
HKS$’000 HK$'000
EBE¥TT BT T
(Restated)
AE1EET)
REVENUE A 7,749,112 7,302,697
Cost of sales iHE A (5,371,343) (5,118,121)
Gross profit E A 2,377,769 2,184,576
Other income and gains =R NS & 74,545 88,919
Selling and distribution costs HERDHER (1,458,618) (1,294,989)
Administrative expenses THEHR (506,539) (450,362)
Other operating expenses, net HEEER  F8 4,361 (9,395)
Finance costs B%EHR (38,533) (10,224)
Share of profit of an associate, EihEE QTRER -
net of tax R & FEE 52,705 36,273
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BRRmEH 505,690 544,798
ez BIE (70,473) (61,113
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR EFEERHN 435,217 483,685
Attributable to: s
Equity holders of the parent BARESEAEE 480,253 461,799
Minority interests DERRE R (45,036) 21,886
435,217 483,685
DIVIDENDS BR
Interim m HA 145,889 132,598
Proposed final #E R K HA 145,892 145,881
291,781 278,479
EARNINGS PER SHARE BREEAT
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY LEREFFFE
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE sSEREA
PARENT (HK cents) (W)
Basic 2K 36.2 34.8
Diluted BEz 36.1 34.5
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

2006 2005
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Bzt EB¥TFT BT T
(Restated)
(FEAMEET)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS EmENEE
Property, plant and equipment M- BERRKE 13 1,936,397 1,905,805
Investment properties REY*E 14 66,822 52,850
Prepaid land lease payments BALHEER 15 25,175 22,117
Construction in progress TEEIRE 16 83,540 19,589
Trademarks BHiE 17 33,227 33,119
Interest in an associate REBENT 2R 18 157,253 139,548
Long term rental deposits REPHEESRE 107,763 115,323
Long term time deposit REEHERK 23 - 15,600
Total non-current assets BERBEE 2,410,177 2,303,951
CURRENT ASSETS mBEE
Inventories FE 20 1,298,085 1,055,106
Trade and bills receivable EWERRR EWEZE 21 879,700 424,015
Prepayments, deposits BANRE - -FTER
and other receivables HibfEWERR 415,150 339,375
Derivative financial assets TTEEMEE 22 11,807 18,249
Cash and cash equivalents BeRBLEEY 23 250,921 681,590
Total current assets BWREEE 2,855,663 2,518,335
CURRENT LIABILITIES mEN AR
Due to an associate B E N E 19 83,813 55,536
Trade and bills payable ENERRRENSZE 24 1,008,500 875,323
Other payables and accrued liabilities HENIRAKREFEE 25 178,422 210,150
Derivative financial liabilities TTEEmER 22 2,852 1,854
Tax payable FE S Bi 1R 156,627 116,574
Interest-bearing bank borrowings Mt ERITER 26 415,316 418,684
Total current liabilities BREAERE 1,845,530 1,678,121
NET CURRENT ASSETS mENEE R 1,010,133 840,214

Texwinca holdings limited
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31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

2006 2005
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
Wzt BETT BT
(Restated)
(AL ET)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS HEERREDAR
CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,420,310 3,144,165
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES EmEBAR
Interest-bearing bank borrowings Mt ERITE R 26 478,000 135,278
Long term shareholder loan REBRRERK 27 — 266,376
Provision for long service payments RERBESEE 28 8,773 8,111
Deferred tax IE JE %% 18 29 3,588 3,059
Total non-current liabilities BWIERBER 490,361 412,824
Net assets FEE 2,929,949 2,731,341
EQUITY KR
Equity attributable to BAGREMESE
equity holders of parent EiES
Issued capital 2 BITRA 30 66,314 66,305
Reserves fE1E 32(a) 2,659,595 2,415,657
Proposed final dividend BRAHRE 11 145,892 145,881
2,871,801 2,627,843
Minority interests PEBEFRER 58,148 103,498
Total equity RS 2,929,949 2,731,341
Poon Bun Chak Ting Kit Chung EE EE
Director Director E R THRE

Texwinca holdings limited

annual report 06

43



+— A

F=H=

7N\

=

g
I

Year ended 31 March 2006 # %

IVE'LELT  86Y'S0L  €v8'/29'T  188'STL  6ELIZL'T  g6r'sl 1er'l [200)  (eo9'otl]  986'¢ £85'1 69€'S we'ere 508’99 H-4=H=
FTEETY 5007 YION L€ Y
- - - 1eg'srl  (1eg'srl) — - - - - - = - - (L BH) &HE¥ (11 @10u) puspinp
UHETEES 5007 [ouy pasodolg
(8ss'zel)  — (8os'zell  — (8os'zell  — - - - - - - - - (LLEH) (11 a0u]
B TEET PUSPIIP GO0T Wiieiy|
9LT'S - 9LL'S - - - - = = = = 9/T'S = - (1EBH) #5 (1 etou juswabuoun
BUHHETHY  vondo aioys paes-Anbs
019’9 = 019’9 = - = - = - = - - 775’9 99 (0SB ) (0¢ @Hou)
w*mmmmﬂ@ mco_ao m‘_clm *o mm_Sme
(zr0'651)  — (zr0'6S1) (n0'651)  — - - - - - - - - - EHHY Relofiep
WEDHHEES PU3PIAP 70T [0u!4
wLer el 0g0'toy  — 6oL'9y  — - [692) = - - - - - ih-9:4 103k ay of
/mmjm.mﬂ&ﬁ asuadxa v:u awodul _EQ.
G89'c87  988'IT 6Ly — 6Ly — - - - - - = - - (B9%) [paioisai so)
EEUELE ok 2y Joj yyoid joN
(ez6'l (st (69/) - - - - [692) - - = = = = 2BTHN Ainbe uy Aaup pesiuboos
W*WHM%/NS@& wmcwmxw v:u awoodul _EQ
(ez6'l) (ys1't) (692) - - - - (692) - - - = = = I uswuBippas aBuoyoxg
8EE'625'C 9978 USIY'T  r0'6SL 61886l E6Y'El 1zr't (eez’et)  [eo9'otl] 986’ 851 €6 82/986  6€0'99 Lg% pafoisal sy
(988'l) - (988"l - (¢l (5851l [ L0€) - - - - £6 - - (' TEH) 7z 3ieu)
EEE+D sjuswsnlpp 1oak Jouy
7IUES'T 9978 8SY'8YY'T  v0'6SL  T16'/86'L  80SL 'l (eez’el)  [eo9'otl] 986’ 851 = 81/986  6€0'99 HEDE patodas Ajsnonaid sy
H-HusmEs=W 7007 Udy | ¥
Yig®  VEEE  VLEE  VEEE VEEE  VEEE VL Vg YEgE YEHE  YEEE YLHE YEHR VLG
0008XH  000.8XH  000$H  000$YH 0008  000.$H  000.$YH 000,44  000.$YH  000.$YH  000.$YH  000.$YH  000.$¥H  000.$¥H
(olzezg)  (olzcEH)
4 1 CRHER Ba EHEx LRERY  (MBNE  LUBNE MBEEE (BEZ HAERE M3 M3 JHEE H
B4 nH £3 -] EL) 5 B FEHS Ol 3| v uEs
[[o)ze siou]  ([o)zg siou)
Ayinba sysaajul |pjoL puspialp  ,spyoud JCINCLET] JCISELET JCINCLET] Luoyisinbop ,sndins JCINELET] JCINELET LJuno»p |o4dd
|psoL Kouy |ouy pauIDiBy  UOHDN[DARL UOHDN|DA3L UOHDNPN[}  UO painquyuo) uoydwapas uoydo wniwaid  auoys
pasodoig jassy Apadosd  eBupydxy  [Impoos |ondn) aloyg aloyg panss|
JUBUSAAU|
NUREHEREVY

juaind ay4 jo ssapjoy Ayinba oy ajquinquyy

annual report 06

imited

Texwinca holdings |

44



+—HIEFE

=A=

7N\

Year ended 31 March 2006 #

L000'G6S 65 THHEYB S U ZME B BEIRS YW WHEHY B EW *

o ([24)F « U000 LSO SV TshE : HT&ET)

..—®®_._m ®UCU_UQ Tuw.—UT__OwCOU mrt ul Aﬁw.—nﬁwmk_ ~OOO\RWO\W_.V~N%V_I WOONW

000'S6S5 659 T$H JO SoAIasal payppl|osuod ay} asdwod sjUNoddD BAlesal asay|

676'626'c  8Y1'8S L08'1£8'C T68'SYL  GEE'S9T'T g6l - 09/0c — 986'¢ £85'1 9201 8SL'rre  y1E'99 H-4=H=
EVEETY 9002 YoIoW 1€ 1
- - - z68'syL (zeg'svl)  — - - - - - - = = e (1 eiou) puspiaip
BUHYIEYEET 900 [Puy pasodoyy
(688'svl)  — (688'svl)  — (688'svl)  — - - - - - - - - (LLEH) (11 siou)
EWEbEYEET  PUSPINP 9007 Wi
£06'7 - £06'7 - — - - - - - - £06'7 - - (LEEH) (1€ @ou)
HEHYY juswaBupuip uoydo
WEHTHY 21nys pajuas-Ajinbg
568 - 568 - - - - - - - - - 988 6 (0EEH) (0 @0u) suoydo
w*mmmmﬁr@ w:u;m *o mm_u_wxm
(Leg'svl) — (18g'sytl (18g'syl)l — - — - — - — - — - By paipjoap
UEQETEET PU3PIAIP GO0 [oul4
0£9'69y  lose'sy) 020’1 — €sc'osy — - £9L'7¢ - - = = = - mxy 1024 By 1oy ssuadxe
YhEEEY pup swodul [ojo
L1T'sey [9€0'sy) £sz'08r  — £sz'08r  — - - - - - - - - BENEME 103k ayy Jof yjoud jaN
esr've ylel 978 - - - - 978 - - - - - = e Aynba uy
BHWHE Apoeup pasiubooal
HM%/N%@& wmcwmxm v:c awoodul _EQ
esr've viel £90'7¢ - - - - £91'7¢ = = = = = = BRYE juswubijpa sBuoyoxy
TLT  8ev'E0L  6rLTr9'T  L88'STL  €98'940C  gepel - [£00'71) - 986'¢ £85'1 696’ we'ere 508’99 JEE T pafoisal sy
90671 - 90671 - (922'v6) - [Lter't) - g0l — - = = - (V' TBH) 7z 3i0u)
FEBH sjuawysnlpo Buuado
(zr0'e) - (zro'e) - [525'9) (5851l [ L0¢) - - - - 69€'S - - (V' TRH) 7z 3iou)
ELELD suswisnlpp J0ak Jouig
€8E'7ELT  86Y'E0L  $88'0€9'T  188'SYL  ¥99'LL'T 806l w'l (L00l)  (eo9'oLl]  986'¢ £85'1 - wL'ere  S0E'99 EED@  pouodal Asnomad sy
H-Hi
FTEET
HH-4=H= 9007 [y |
LTEETY PU G007 YIOW LE
Ygg Yig& Yigg Yig& Yig Yigg e 14 Yigg e 14 YiHE Yig# Yigg Yig& Yigg
0008XH  0004XH  0008¥H — 000$H 0008  000.$H  000.$YH  000.$YH  000.$YH  000.$YH  000.$%H  000.$¥H  000$¥H  000.$¥H
(Iolzezzf)  (Iolzez)
4 1 ERER Ba EHEx LREREY .UBNE  .UBNE MBEE .BEZ HAERE 4B N1 JHEE H
B4 nH E3 -] E) L B REHS ol 3] v LEa
([o)zg @rou] ([o]zg sfou]
Ayinba sysaajul |pjoL puspialp  ,spyoud JCINCLET] JCISELET CINCIET] Luonisinbop ,sndins JCINEIET] JCISELET LHuno»n |o4dnd
|pj0L Apaoury [ouy pouIDjSy  UOHDN[DARL UOHDN|DA3I UOHDNPN[} U0 painqujuo) uondwapas uoydo wniwaid  aupys
pasodoig jossy Apadosd  obupydxy  |Impoos |ondn) alnyg aloyg panss|
JuBUSaAu|
NEREHERETE

juaind ayy jo siapjoy Ayinba of ajqoinquy

45

annual report 06

Texwinca holdings limited



46

Year ended 31 March 2006 #Z - ZEZF

NF=ZA=+—HAIUFE

2006 2005
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
K&t BETT BT T
(Restated)
(AL ET)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING REMmTBREERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax B A= A 505,690 544,798
Adjustments for: R
Finance costs B 7% & A 8 38,533 10,224
Share of profit of an associate, AL E X BER
net of tax RR B 12 /%555 (52,705) (36,273)
Interest income FlE WA 5 (13,436) (13,541)
Net fair value gains on foreign MESTESRIT A
exchange derivative financial NRAERE
instruments = ER 5 (14,702) (26,936)
Fair value gains on investment REMEARE
properties Y &= 5 (8,354) (6,881)
Depreciation e 6 281,454 233,328
Recognition of prepaid land AL EER
lease payments 1 8 6 567 558
Amortisation of trademarks ERER: & 6 — 2,926
Loss on disposal of items of property, HEM#* - BER
plant and equipment RiBEE 6 4,067 3,610
Provision/(write-back of provision) /WT? S
for slow-moving inventories (Bm@) 6 537 (12,375)
Impairment/(write-back of FEW BR R 2 R E
impairment) of trade receivables CRt B Z 8 El) 6 (9,715) 5,763
Equity-seftled share option expenses UESZEENBRES N 4,907 5,276
Operating profit before EEESRBAEERT
working capital changes 736,843 710,477
Increase in inventories FEEMm (242,659) (1,053)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and FELIQ ERRERRE
bills receivable ’J\/(iij[l) (445,970) 105,056
Increase in prepayments, deposits ?Eﬁ/- B-FIeRkHA
and other receivables FE Ut B TR 3 N (93,090) (11,959)
Increase/(decrease) in an amount S EE AR
due to an associate #m G 2) 28,277 (38,798)
Increase in trade and bills payable FE A5 BR X % FE A5 R 4538 A0 133,058 116,995
Increase/(decrease) in other payables HE iR KR EFTEE
and accrued liabilities #, G 4) (33,452) 21,741
Increase in provision for long service ~ REIRBEBE
payments & 662 157
Cash generated from operations REFRBRE 83,669 902,616
Profits taxes paid 2 AEH (32,900) (26,058)
Net cash inflow from operating activities #& & FT {538 € R A F &8 50,769 876,558
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Year ended 31 March 2006 #{Z —EZENNF=H=+—HIFE

2006 2005
Notes HKS$’000 HK$'000
Bt & EBETT BT T
(Restated)
(FEAEET)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING BREITERS
ACTIVITIES R
Interest received 2 WFE 13,436 13,541
Proceeds from derivative fTEemI A
financial instruments A 40,057 21,177
Dividends received from an associate & WEZ AT KR E 35,000 30,000
Purchases of items of property, BEYE BRER
plant and equipment ®BIEE 13 (223,700) (477,722)
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi — B F 34 1,643 —
Additions to construction in progress EEIEXH 16 (110,899) (149,921)
Additions to trademarks EmEXH 17 (108) (50)
Additions to prepaid land lease payments 813 & it 8 & 7% % 15 (3,533) —
Proceeds from disposal of items of HENHE - BER
property, plant and equipment RiBEE WA 4,196 5,632
Decrease/(increase) in long term REBHSRS
rental deposits B () 7,560 (42,497)
Increase in long term time deposit REEHEFRE M —_ (15,600)
Decrease/ (increase) in non-pledged RETZ A=A L
short term time deposits with original 2| i 2 K ##
maturity longer than three months BHEBREFR
when acquired A (1) 21,060 (21,060)
Net cash outflow from investing activities 1% & EE3H & 7 HF 58 (215,288) (636,500)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING mFEE
ACTIVITIES BaRnE
Issue of new shares BITH R 30 895 6,610
New bank loans and trust receipt loans ¥R 1T E R R E7EE XK 764,642 406,187
Repayment of bank loans and BERITERR
trust receipt loans FEREXR (425,312) (219,334)
Repayment of shareholder loan BERRER (266,376) (93,829)
Interest paid 21 F & (38,533) (10,224)
Dividends paid 2fKRE (291,770) (291,645)
Net cash outflow from financing activities &i&E & &) 2 ] €7 1 F5E (256,454) (202,235)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN B eRRaSENZ
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS /in (RD) B (420,973) 37,823
Cash and cash equivalents FNzReRERE
at beginning of year Z£EY 660,530 633,355
Foreign exchange adjustments SME T (4,260) (10,648)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS RERAZRER
AT END OF YEAR BeEED 235,297 660,530
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH & R &£ EEY
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS e Rk
Cash and bank balances e RIBITEER 23 167,341 193,459
Non-pledged short term time deposits K& B =188 A
with original maturity within three 2 8 o 4 4R
months when acquired EHESRER 67,980 467,071
Bank overdrafts, unsecured IRITEX  EIKA 26 (24) —
235,297 660,530
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

2006 2005
Notes HKS’000 HK$'000
Bt &t BETT BT T
(Restated)
(#AEET)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBDEE
Interests in subsidiaries TN E 33 852,457 844,735
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Prepayments and other receivables FE 4 7R IE R H th FE I BR FX 203 202
Dividends receivable FE W iR B 146,000 147,000
Cash and cash equivalents RERBLZEEY 23 — 92
Total current assets BREEE 146,203 147,294
CURRENT LIABILITIES mENAR
Accrued liabilities EitEE 1,273 1,002
Total current liabilities wWREEE 1,273 1,002
NET CURRENT ASSETS MEBEEFE 144,930 146,292
Net assets FEE 997,387 991,027
EQUITY s
Issued capital 2 BITRA 30 66,314 66,305
Reserves & 32(b) 785,181 778,841
Proposed final dividend BRAHRE 11 145,892 145,881
Total equity BiEm 997,387 991,027
Poon Bun Chak Ting Kit Chung EF EF
Director Director BEE T

Texwinca holdings limited
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Texwinca Holdings Limited is a limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of the
Company is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda. The principal place of
business of Texwinca Holdings Limited is located at 16th
Floor, Metroplaza Il, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Chung,

New Territories, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following

principal activities:

Production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and

yarn

e  Retailing and distribution of casual apparel and
accessory

e Provision of franchise services

e  Provision of repair and maintenance services for

motors and generators

In the opinion of the directors, the ultimate holding
company is Farrow Star Limited, which was incorporated

in the British Virgin Islands.

Texwinca holdings limited

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H
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2.1

31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which also include Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, except for investment
properties, certain leasehold land and buildings included
in property, plant and equipment, and derivative financial
instruments, which have been measured at fair value.
These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“HK$”) and all values are rounded to the nearest

thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the
year ended 31 March 2006. Adjustments are made to
bring into line any dissimilar accounting policies that may
exist. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group
obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the
date that such control ceases. All significant intercompany
transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated

on consolidation.

Texwinca holdings limited

annual report 06

2.1 REEXFERA

RBBB/RDBEBEE BSOS HEM
ZEBUBREER (AKRBEEES
FRERKRER)  BEBARSHEREAR
BB LAMRPIZIHBEERAEHETA
BRIREWME - BOBEENHE  BER
REANHETHREFRITEEHMT
BERARBEEN  AHBHERIIMER
BIaA S BOIES - REBEHA
o ABBHRRTIUB T (BE]D 2
5l FREBEHINEREAZTUH -

ReEE

FEMBRREEARAREHE AR
BE-ZERFZA=+-HLEFEZ
B HRR o KEIFHPBEUE(EMATEE
FEZTEAEHABRR—H - -MEARZ
XBEHBER NASERGENES
B B AGREHBRA EEEBEE
HIELIEZBAL - AEEAT 2B
FEARGRAEKRYEFERFLHE -



31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued) 2.1 REEXFER (&)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

The acquisition of a subsidiary during the year has been
accounted for using the purchase method of accounting.
This method involves allocating the cost of the business
combination to the fair value of the assets acquired, and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed at the date of
acquisition. The cost of the acquisition is measured at the
aggregate of the fair value of the assets given, equity
instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at
the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the

acquisition.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the results and net assets of the

Company’s subsidiaries.

Texwinca holdings limited
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2.2

31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The following new and revised HKFRSs affect the Group

and are adopted for the first time for the current year’s

financial statements:

22 HREEIFEMBEREER

4 2
THHREETEBUBRELNTE
REE IRAFEFBHRRE K
A :

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

HKAS 12 Income Taxes

HKAS 14 Segment Reporting

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 18 Revenue

HKAS 19 Employee Benefits

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates

HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs

Texwinca holdings limited
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31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG 22 FREEITETEMBERSERN

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS |(continued) e (#)
HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures BHBETHER BELKE
F 245
HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial EBEER B RBIMH
Statements H27% 8
HKAS 28 Investments in Associates EBETHER REERANRKRE
5285
HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: BEBEER TRIA: KEHR
Disclosure and Presentation £ 325 5 &
HKAS 33 Earnings per Share EREER BREF
% 335
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets EBETHER EERE
B 365K
HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and BHBETHER BE- -ABEER
Contingent Assets £ 375 REEE
HKAS 38 Intangible Assets b=l BREEE
% 385K
HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and BEBEER THIA: ®BIM
Measurement E395% e
HKAS 39 Transition and Initial Recognition of BHBEHER MHREERMHK
Amendment Financial Assets and Financial # 395 BENBER
Liabilities (& &7 A) BXHER
HKAS 40 Investment Property BHBETHER REMHE
FA0%K
HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment ERPB®RE ERREN
R 258
HKFRS 3 Business Combinations EEBMB®RE tES G
RIS 358
HK(SIC)-Int 21 Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued 58 (LA FEH —SEM
Non-depreciable Assets REZES) FIEHLEEN
— BREFE215% kE
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2.2

31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HK-Int 4 Leases — Determination of the Length
of Lease Term in respect of Hong
Kong Land Leases

HK(IFRIC)-Int 1 Changes in Existing Decommissioning,

Restoration and Similar Liabilities

The adoption of HKASs 2, 7, 8, 10, 12, 14, 16, 18, 19,
21, 23, 27, 28, 33, 37 and HK-Int 4 has had no material
impact on the accounting policies of the Group and the
Company and the methods of computation in the Group's

and the Company’s financial statements.

HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority interests
on the face of the consolidated balance sheet,
consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and other disclosures. In addition, in
prior periods, the Group's share of tax attributable to an
associate was presented as a component of the Group’s
total tax charge in the consolidated income statement.
Upon the adoption of HKAS 1, the Group's share of the
post-acquisition results of an associate is presented net of
the Group’s share of tax attributable to an associate. The
comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform

with the current year’s presentation.

Texwinca holdings limited
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31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG 22 FREEITETEMBERSERN

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)
HKAS 24 has expanded the definition of related parties

and affected the Group's related party disclosures.

The impact of adopting the other HKFRSs is summarised as

follows:

(a) HKAS 17 — Leases
In prior years, leasehold land and buildings held for
own use were stated at cost or 1992 valuation less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment

losses.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 17, the Group's
leasehold interest in land and buildings is separated
into leasehold land and buildings where possible. The
Group's leasehold land is classified as an operating
lease, because the title of the land is not expected to
pass to the Group by the end of the lease term, and is
reclassified from property, plant and equipment to
prepaid land lease payments, while buildings
continue to be classified as part of property, plant
and equipment. Prepaid land premiums for land lease
payments under operating leases are initially stated at
cost and subsequently amortised on the straight-line
basis over the lease term. When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and
buildings elements, the entire lease payments are
included in the cost of the land and buildings as a

finance lease in property, plant and equipment.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(a)

(b)

HKAS 17 — Leases (continued)

This change in accounting policy has had no effect

on the consolidated income statement and retained

profits. The comparative amounts for the year ended

31 March 2005 in the consolidated balance sheet

have been restated to reflect the reclassification of

the leasehold land. The effects of the above changes

are summarised in note 2.4 to the financial

statements.

HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 — Financial

Instruments

(i)

Derivative financial instruments

The Group had entered into different kinds of
foreign exchange derivative financial
instruments for either hedging or speculative
purpose. In prior years, other than those
derivative financial instruments which were
held to hedge against the exchange rate risks
were deferred from recognition until the items
hedged were itself recognised, the other
derivative financial instruments were being
accounted for as held-for-trading investments
and were stated at their fair values with

unrealised gains and losses being recognised

in the income statement.

Texwinca holdings limited
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b)

HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 — Financial

Instruments (continued)

(i)

Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Upon the adoption of HKAS 39, those
derivative financial instruments, which do not
meet the criteria as designated hedging
instruments under HKAS 39, are deemed as
derivatives for speculative purposes under the
transitional provisions of HKAS 39, and
accordingly are recorded at their fair values
with unrealised gains and losses being

recognised in the income statement.

In accordance with the transitional provisions
of HKAS 39, the difference between the
carrying amount and the fair value of those
derivative financial instruments which was
deferred from recognition as at 1 April 2005,
amounting to HK$14,906,000, net of tax of
HK$3,009,000, has been recognised as an
adjustment to the opening balance of retained
profits as at 1 April 2005, and the
comparative amounts have not been restated.
The effect of the above changes are

summarised in note 2.4 to the financial

statements.

Texwinca holdings limited
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b)

HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 — Financial

Instruments (continued)

(i)

Lloans and receivables, including rental
deposits

In prior years, long term loans and receivables,
including long term rental deposits, were stated

at cost.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 39, long term
loans and receivables, including long term
rental deposits, which are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and are not quoted in an active
market, are stated at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Gains and losses are
recognised in the income statement when the
loans and receivables are derecognised or
impaired, as well as through the amortisation
process, and accordingly interest income is
recognised through income statement over the
lease terms of the deposits. In accordance with
the revised HKAS 17, the difference between
the nominal values of rental deposits and the
fair values are considered as additional rent
payable and are expensed on the straight-line

basis over the lease term.

Texwinca holdings limited
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b)

HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 — Financial

Instruments (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Lloans and receivables, including rental
deposits (continued)

The above changes have had no significant
impact on these financial statements and the

comparative amounts have not been restated.

Discounted bills with recourse
In prior years, discounted bills with recourse

were accounted for as contingent liabilities.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 39, the discounted
bills with recourse are accounted for as bank
advances as the financial liability
derecognition conditions as stipulated in HKAS
39 have not been fulfilled, and accordingly the
discounted bills receivable and the related
proceeds of the same amount are included in
the Group’s “trade and bills receivables” and
bank

“interest-bearing borrowings”,

respectively, on the balance sheet date.

In accordance with the transitional provisions
of HKAS 39, comparative amounts have not
been restated. The effects of the above changes
are summarised in note 2.4 to the financial

statements.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(c) HKAS 38

— Intangible Assets

In prior years, trademarks were stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.
Amortisation was calculated on the straight-line basis
to write off the cost of each trademark over its
estimated useful life of 20 years. Upon the adoption
of the HKAS 38, intangible assets with indefinite
lives, are not subject to amortisation but are tested
for impairment annually or whenever there is an

indication that the intangible assets may be

impaired.

In accordance with the transitional provisions of
HKAS 38, the Group reassessed the useful lives of its
trademarks and determined that they have indefinite
useful lives and are not subject to amortisation and
the change is accounted for as a change in the
accounting estimates, and accordingly, the Group
discontinued amortising the trademarks from 1 April
2005 prospectively. Comparative amounts have not
been restated in accordance with the transitional
provisions of the HKAS 38. The effects of the above

changes are summarised in note 2.4 to the financial

statements.

Texwinca holdings limited
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(d)

HKAS 40

— Investment Property

In prior years, changes in the fair values of
investment properties were dealt with as movements
in the investment property revaluation reserve. If the
total of this reserve was insufficient to cover a
deficit, on a portfolio basis, the excess of the deficit
was charged to the income statement. Any
subsequent revaluation surplus was credited to the
income statement to the extent of the deficit

previously charged.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 40, gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair values of investment
properties are included in the income statement in

the year in which they arise.

The Group has taken advantage of the transitional
provisions of HKAS 40 to adjust the investment
property revaluation reserve to the opening balance
of retained profits as at 1 April 2005. Accordingly,
comparative amounts have not been restated. The
effects of the above changes are summarised in note

2.4 to the financial statements.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(e)

HKFRS 2

— Share-based Payment

In prior years, no recognition and measurement of
share-based payment transactions in which
employees (including directors) were granted share
options over shares in the Company were required,
until such options were exercised by employees, at

which time the share capital and share premium

were credited with the proceeds received.

Upon the adoption of HKFRS 2, when employees
(including directors) render services as consideration
for equity instruments (“equity-settled transactions”),
the cost of the equity-settled transactions with
employees is measured by reference to the fair value
at the date at which the instruments are granted. The
fair value is determined by the Company using a
binomial model. In valuing equity-settled
transactions, no account is taken of any performance

conditions, other than conditions linked to the price

of the shares of the Company, if applicable.

The main impact of HKFRS 2 on the Group is the
recognition of the cost of these transactions and a
corresponding entry to equity for employee share
options. The revised accounting policy for share-
based payment transactions is described in more
in note 2.5

detail “Summary of significant

accounting policies” below.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(e) HKFRS 2

(f)

— Share-based Payment (continued)

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of
HKFRS 2 under which the new measurement policies
have not been applied to (i) options granted to
employees on or before 7 November 2002; and (i)
options granted to employees after 7 November
2002 but which had vested before 1 April 2005.
Comparative amounts have been restated in
accordance with HKFRS 2. The effects of adopting
HKFRS 2 are summarised in note 2.4 to the financial

statements.

HKFRS 3 — Business Combinations and

HKAS 36 — Impairment of Assets

In prior years, goodwill and negative goodwill
arising on acquisitions prior to 1 April 2001 were
eliminated against the goodwill on acquisition
reserve in the year of acquisition and were not
recognised in the income statement until disposal or

impairment of the acquired businesses.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(f) HKFRS 3 — Business Combinations and

HKAS 36 — Impairment of Assets (continued)

In accordance with the transitional provisions of
HKFRS 3, the Group derecognised at 1 April 2005
the carrying amount of negative goodwill previously
credited to the goodwill on acquisition reserve
against retained profits. Goodwill previously
eliminated against the goodwill on acquisition
reserve within the equity of HK$110,648,000
arising from the acquisition of the Group’s associate
in a prior year was transferred to the opening
balance of the retained profits as at 1 April 2005.
The goodwill previously eliminated against reserve
was no longer required to be recognised in the
income statement when all or any part of the
business to which the goodwill related was disposed

of or when a cash-generating unit to which the

goodwill related becomes impaired.

The effects of the above changes are summarised in
note 2.4 to the financial statements. In accordance

with the transitional provisions of HKFRS 3,

comparative amounts have not been restated.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(g) HK(SIC)-Int 21 — Income Taxes — Recovery

of Revalued Non-depreciable Assets

In prior years, deferred tax arising on the
revaluation of properties was recognised based on
the tax rate that would be applicable upon the sale

of the properties.

Upon the adoption of HK(SIC)-Int 21, deferred tax
arising on the revaluation of the Group’s properties
is determined depending on whether the properties
will be recovered through use or through sale. The
Group has determined that its properties will be
recovered through use, and accordingly the profits
tax rate has been applied to the calculation of

deferred tax.

The effects of the above changes are summarised in
note 2.4 to the financial statements. The change has
been adopted retrospectively from the earliest period
presented and comparative amounts have been

restated.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(h)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 1 — Changes in Existing
Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar
Liabilities

The Group has obligations to dismantle, remove and
restore certain items of property, plant and
equipment in respect of the premises under operating
leases. In prior years, no provision was made for

these obligations.

Upon the adoption of HK(IFRIC)-Int 1, such
obligations are referred to as ‘decommissioning,
restoration and similar liabilities’. Under HKAS 16,
the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
includes the initial estimate of the costs of
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the
site on which it is located, the obligation for which
an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or
as a consequence of having used the item during a
particular period for purposes other than to produce
inventories during that period. HKAS 37 contains
requirements on how to measure decommissioning,
restoration and similar liabilities. This Interpretation
applies to changes in the measurement of any
existing decommissioning, restoration or similar

liability that is both:

(a) recognised as part of the cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment in accordance
with HKAS 16, and amortised over its useful

life; and
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(h) HK(IFRIC)-Int 1 — Changes in Existing

Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar

Liabilities (continued)

(b) recognised as a liability in accordance with

HKAS 37.

The effects of the above changes are summarised in

note 2.4 to the financial statements. The change has

been adopted retrospectively for the earliest period

presented and comparative amounts have been

restated.

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised

HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in

these financial statements. Unless otherwise stated, these

HKFRSs are effective for annual periods beginning on or

after 1 April 2006:

HKAS 1 Amendment

HKAS 19 Amendment

HKAS 21 Amendment

Capital Disclosures

Actuarial Gains and Losses,
Group Plans and Disclosures

The Effects of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates —
Net Investment in a Foreign

Operation
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (continued)

HKAS 39 Amendment

HKAS 39 Amendment

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4

Amendments

HKFRSs 1 & 6

Amendments

HKFRS 6

HKFRS 7

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4

HK(IFRIC)-Int 5

Texwinca holdings limited

Cash Flow Hedge Accounting
of Forecast Intragroup
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The Fair Value

Option

Financial Guarantee

Contracts

Firsttime Adoption of Hong

Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and Exploration
for and Evaluation of
Mineral Resources

Exploration for and Evaluation
of Mineral Resources

Financial Instruments:
Disclosures

Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a

Lease

Rights to Interests arising from
Decommissioning,
Restoration and
Environmental Rehabilitation

Funds

annual report 06

23 EMBERERCERMBERE

EUZEE (E)

EBEHER
%393
CHES)

EBEER
%398
CHES)

EBEHER
HI9HR
EEUBERE
X B 58 4%%
(15 3T )

EBUBERE
B3R

CEACCHEN)

BBMBRE
R 655
BRMBEHRE
ERE7R
& (B %
BERE
Z88)—
REEAR
&% (B %
BERE
Z88)—

REESH

RAKEERZ 2
REREEH
2%

D REHE

BBEREN

BRRME B
] E 2R K B R

KLY ER

B 5K 2 5T (4 TR 4
BR

TRITEHE  HE

Rk - EER
REMEES
EEZER



2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H
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The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 April 2007. The revised
standard will affect the disclosures about qualitative
information about the Group’s objective, policies and
processes for managing capital; quantitative data about
what the Company regards as capital; and compliance
with any capital requirements and the consequences of

any non-compliance.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

HKFRS 7 requires disclosures relating to financial

instruments and incorporates many of the disclosure

requirements of HKAS 32. This HKFRS shall be applied for

annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2007.

In accordance with the amendments to HKAS 39
regarding financial guarantee contracts, financial
guarantee contracts are initially recognised at fair value
and are subsequently measured at the higher of (i) the
amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37 and {ii)
the amount initially recognised, less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with
HKAS 18. The adoption of the amendments to HKAS 39
and HKFRS 4 will result in the recognition of a financial
liability in the Company’s and the Group’s balance sheet
in respect of corporate guarantees given by the Company
in connection with banking facilities granted to its

subsidiaries and associate.
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 23 EHRHGEREF/CEEVERSES

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (continued)
The HKAS 19 Amendment, HKAS 21 Amendment, HKAS
39 Amendment regarding cash flow hedge accounting of
forecast intragroup transactions, HKFRSs 1 and 6
Amendments, HKFRS 6, HK(IFRIC)-Int 5 and HK(IFRIC)-Int
6, HK(IFRIC)-Int 7, HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 do
not apply to the activities of the Group. HK(IFRIC)-Int 6
and HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 shall be applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 April 2006. HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 and
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 shall be applied for annual periods

beginning on or after 1 April 2007.

Except as stated above, the Group expects that the
adoption of the pronouncements listed above will not have
any significant impact on the Group’s financial statements

in the period of initial application.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Effect on the consolidated balance sheet

24 SR RREDIREHRE

() HEEREARRZIKE

Effect of adopting
RATIZKE

HKFRS 3*
Derecognition
of goodwill HK(IFRIC)-Int 1#

and negative Provision for

HKAS 40°* goodwill  HK(SIC)-Int 21# obligations on
HKAS 17#  HKAS 39*  HKAS 39* Surplus on HKFRS 2# previously Deferred tax on  decommissioning,
Prepaid  Derivative  Discounted  revaluation of  Equity-settled eliminated  revaluation of restoration
Effect of new policies land lease financial bills with investment share option against investment and similar
(Increase/(decrease)) payments  instruments recourse properties  arrangement reserves properties liabilities Total
ERMERE  FE(ENEN FE(ARMESS
BB RBRAE)- BEZAE)
EROHEN FHRENEN FEEHEQ EReHEn FRMERE EMMER BEH218 BEE R
E1784 H39%* H39%* HA40% " ELIEpE & [ { 4:1.F4 EfRR il BER
HREZKE Rt i HAEFR#EZ wRME HERN WRRAER [} ¥4 RARE
(8t (#9)) THERR #MIA REUER EfRER RREZH H# LR BERT RENRR #it
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT BEFT BEFT BETT BETT BETT BEFT BETT  EETR
At 1 April 2005 R-EZLE
mA-H
Assets RE
Property, plant and equipment 1%+ BER & (19,052 ) - - — — — - 1,869  (17,183)
Prepaid land lease payments AMtHBES 22,117 - - — — — - - 22,117
Prepayments, deposits and BHRE - TER
other receivables Hip W RS (3,065 - - — — — - — (3,065 )
Derivative financial assets fTELREE - 17,915 — - - - - - 17,915
Trade and bills receivable EYERAREKEE - - 239,543 - - - - — 239,543
259,327
Liabilities/equity AR/ HE
Deferred tax liabilities BEREEE - 3,009 - — - - 1,886 = 4,895
Inferestbearing bank borrowings M &SR {TE R - — 239,543 — - - - — 239,543
Other payables and AERRAR
accrued liabilifies EitEE - — — - - - - 3,025 3,025
Goodwill on acquisition reserve  WEE% 2R E - — — - - 110,603 - — 110,603
Investment property RENXEMR
revaluation reserve 1 = — — (1,421 - - (301) - (1722)
Asset revaluation reserve BEEfRE = = = = - - (1,585) - (1,585)
Share option reserve BRERE = = = 5,369 = = = 5,369
Refained profit REEA - 14,906 - 1,421 (5,369 (110,603 - [1,156) (100,801 |
259,327
* Adjustments taken effect prospectively from 1 April 2005 * “EThFNA-HBERZRAE
# Adjustments/presentation taken effect retrospectively # BMERZHE IR
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31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN 24 S RREDIRERE (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(a) Effect on the consolidated balance sheet (a) HEEEERARKZRE (&)
(continued)
Effect of adopting
RATIZHE
HKFRS 3
Derecognition
of goodwill HK(IFRIC)-Int 1
and negative Provision for
HKAS 40 goodwill  HK(SIC)-Int 21 obligations on
HKAS 17 HKAS 39 HKAS 39 Surplus on HKFRS 2 previously Deferred tax on  decommissioning,
Prepaid  Derivative  Discounted  revaluation of  Equity-settled eliminated  revaluation of restoration
Effect of new policies land lease financial bills with investment  share option against investment and similar
(Increase/(decrease)) payments  instruments recourse properties  arrangement reserves properties liabilities Total
FRMBRE FE(AHERN FE(ARMEES
BRI RESAE)- BREZAR)—
FEEIGEN FEANEN FEAHER FRAER FRMERE EMMER BREH21E BESIR
F17% #39% #39% £40% LY [ {4:1 4 EfRR - BHR
WRRZKE Rt i HEFRMEZ wRME HaRN WERAGR nEZ RARE
(Btn/ (&%) THERR #MIA REUR ERER RRERH LR R BERS RENER @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT E¥TR E¥TT BETFT BETT BETT EETT BETT EETR
31 March 2006 RZBEREF
SHE SEH
Assets RE
Property, plant and equipment  M1¥ - BE &% 22,093 ) - - — - - - 3,453 (18,640
Prepaid land lease payments BELHEER 25,175 - - — - - - - 25,175
Prepayments, deposits BARE TSR
and other receivables i EWERR (3,082 - - - - - - - (3,082)
Trade and bills receivable EUEFRENZE — — 149,069 — — — — — 149,069
152,522
Liabilities/equity /08
Deferred tax liabilities EEREEE - — — — - - 2,584 - 2,584
Interestbearing bank borrowings i .17 & - - 149,069 - - - - — 149,069
Other payables and AtEMERR
accrued liabilities EafE - - - — - - - 5,200 5,200
Goodwill on acquisition reserve W E £ 2 BB = — = = = 110,603 = — 110,603
Investment property RENEEMR
revaluation reserve 1 - - - (4,714) - - - = (4,714)
Asset revaluation reserve EEEMEE - — — — - - (1,585) — (1,585)
Share option reserve BRERE — — — — 10,276 — — — 10,276
Retained profits RBEH = = - 4714 (10,276 | 110,603 ) (999 | (1747) (118911)
152,522
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2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN 24 S RREDIRERE (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(b) Effect on the balances of equity at 1 April (b) H-—ZEZEZMEMBA—AR_ZS
2004 and at 1 April 2005 IFMA—HZRESERIVE
Effect of adopting
RETIZKE
HKFRS 3
Derecognition
of goodwill HK(IFRIC)-Int 1
and negative Provision for
HKAS 40 goodwill  HK(SIC)-Int 21 obligations on
HKAS 39 Surplus on HKFRS 2 previously  Deferred tax  decommissioning,
Derivative revaluation of  Equity-settled eliminated on revaluation restoration
Effect of new policies financial investment  share option against  of investment and similar
(Increase/(decrease)) instruments properties  arrangements reserves properties liabilities Total
FEMBHE FR(AHEN FR(ERMEHRE
EREIE REZAE) REZRE)-
FRENERN  EFEOMEN  FEMBHE ERMER REENR REEIR
£395% £40% HRIB 28 1 k] EfiRE wE - BER
HHRCEE fi& BEMR RERE CHERAW nEZ RERE%
(Bin/ (&) &MIR EfER BREZS BmBLRD BERT REHEE #it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$§'000  HK$'000
BETR BETT BBTT BETR BT BETT  BETR
1 April 2004 “2ENMEMA-A
Investment property RENEER
revaluation reserve i - - - - (301) — (301)
Asset revaluation reserve  EEEfEH1E — — — — (1,585) = (1,585)
Share option reserve BRERE — — 93 — — — 93
Retained profifs REEF — — (93) — — = 93)
(1,886
1 April 2005 “ZZIMA-A
Goodwill on acquisition ~ WEELZHE
reserve e — — — 110,603 — — 110,603
Investment property RENEKER
revaluation reserve 1 — (1,421) — — (301) — (1,722)
Asset revaluation reserve  EEEf R — — - - (1,585) = (1,585)
Share option reserve BRERE - - 5,369 - - - 5,369
Retained profits RE %A 14,906 1,421 (5,369) (110,603 - (1,156) (100,801}

11,864
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31 March 2006 —ZEZEXF=A=1+—H
2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN 24 et REBDCRERE (@)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

() Effect on the consolidated income () HEE_STRFEFR_ZFTTLF

statements for the years ended 31 March ZEA=E+—HLEFEZHEHHE

2006 and 2005 E 4 24

Effect of adopting
BRETHZKE

HK(IFRIC)-Int 1

Provision for

HKAS 40 HKAS 1 HK(SIC)-Int 21 obligations on
HKAS 39 Surplus on Share of Deferred tax  decommissioning,
Derivative revaluation  post-tax profit HKAS 38 HKFRS 2 on revaluation restoration
financial  of investment and loss of Intangible Employee share  of investment and similar
Effect of new policies instruments properties  an associate assets  option scheme properties liabilities Total
FE(BHEN EFR(ERMESS
EREHEn EREHER EReH BREZA®) BEZAR)
#395% F40% EXEAL FREN  EFEMESE - BRRE2IM — RESIR
1% BRAMR BIERELT R385 EURE ERERRWRZ KR BERER
wRKRCKE SMIR EGEE RRRANRER EVRE RABREHD BERT AHEREDER #it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
BEFR BEFR BETT BEFR BRI BETT BEFT EEFr
Yeor ended 31 March 2006  BZ=ZTARE
ZRA=t-HLEE
Decrease in other income Httg AR — 3,991) = = = = = (3,991)
Decrease/ (increase] in THERZAD/
administrative expenses ($m) — — - 2,926 (4,907 ) - (1,747) (3,728
Decrease in share of profit ~ FEEESE A FEH 2
of an associate B — — (5,617) — - - - (5,617
Decrease in tax REZRD — - 5617 = = 698 = 6,315
Total increase/(decrease) BREM/ (H)
in profit agm - (3991) - 2,926 (4,907 698 (1,747) (7,021
Increase/(decrease] in FREKREF
basic earnings 2m/ (85)
per share (HK cents] (B84 — [0.3) - 0.22 (0.37) 0.0 (0.13) (0.53)
Increase/(decrease] in BREFLZEA
diluted earings 2m/ (85)
per share (HK cents| (B84 — [0.3) - 0.22 (0.37) 0.0 (0.13) (0.53)
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN 24 SRR EBCRERE (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

() Effect on the consolidated income () HEE_STRFEFR_ZFTTLF
statements for the years ended 31 March ZEA=E+—HLEFEZHEHHE
2006 and 2005 (continued) RZRWE (&
Effect of adopting
RATIZHE
HK(IFRIC)-Int 1
HKFRS 3 Provision for
HKAS 40 HKAS 1 Discontinuing of  HK(SIC)-Int 21 obligations on
HKAS 39 Surplus on Share of amortisation of  Deferred tax  decommissioning,
Derivative  revaluation post-tax profit HKAS 38 HKFRS 2 goodwill/  on revaluation restoration
financial of investment  and loss of Intangible Employee share  recognition of  of investment and similar
Effect of new policies instruments  properties an associate assets  option scheme negative goodwill properties liabilities Total
Frait ER(RitERN  FR(ARMEES
EREHEN FEAHER EREIR ERMERE BHERRE) BEZRE)
395 F40% BERELR FXai ERMERE RUEE  —BRREE2IR —BRE
fik "ENR BRE ERIEIH BB BLEEEIEN/ EERRBHRZ KR BERRAE
HHRZEE &MIA EftBR  BURER BERE RARRERY REEZRE BERR EEREHAR ait
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT BETR BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT  REETR

Year ended 31 March 2005 BE-TT1%

=A=t+-H
LEE
Increase in administrative THERZ
expenses 1 — — — — (5,276 — — (1,156 (6,432)
Decrease in share of profit FEEBE D FER
of an associate 2R — — (4,003 ) — — — — — (4,003 )
Decrease in fax BEZHD - — 4,003 - - - - - 4,003
Total decrease in profit wBRHD B — - - - (5,276 ) - - (1,156)  (6,432)
Decrease in basic earings SREXBAHD
per share (HK cents) (AL — — — — (0.4) — — (0.09) (0.49)
Decrease in diluted earnings SREFRAHD
per share (HK cents| (B%4L) — - - - (0.39) — - (0.09) (0.48)
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FEEHBEHEE

POLICIES
Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as

to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's
income statement to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are

stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary, in which
the Group has a long term interest of generally not less
than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which it is in

a position to exercise significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of an associate is included in the consolidated
income statement and consolidated reserves, respectively.
The Group’s interest in an associate is stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of net
assets under the equity method of accounting, less any
impairment loss. Adjustments are made to bring into line

any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries and an
associate represents the excess of the cost of the business
combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair value
of the acquirees’ identifiable assets acquired, and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed as at the date

of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is
on or after 1 April 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition is initially recognised in
the consolidated balance sheet as an asset at cost and is
subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses. In the case of associates, goodwill is
included in the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a
separately identified asset on the consolidated balance

sheet.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for
impairment annually or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value

may be impaired.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHBEHEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is
on or after 1 April 2005 (continued)

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is, from the acquisition date,
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units, or
groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination, irrespective
of whether other assets or liabilities of the Group are
assigned to those units or groups of units. Each unit or

group of units to which the goodwill is so allocated:

e represents the lowest level within the Group at which
the goodwill is monitored for internal management

purposes; and

e is not larger than a segment based on either the
Group's primary or the Group’s secondary reporting
format determined in accordance with HKAS 14

“Segment Reporting”.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units), to which the goodwill relates. Where
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit (group
of cash-generating units) is less than the carrying amount,

an impairment loss is recognised.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is

on or after 1 April 2005 (continued)

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit

(group of cash-generating units) and part of the operation

within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated

with the operation disposed of is included in the carrying

amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss

on disposal of the operation. Goodwill disposed of in this

circumstance is measured based on the relative values of

the operation disposed of and the portion of the cash-

generating unit retained.

An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not

reversed in a subsequent period.

Goodwill previously eliminated against the consolidated
reserves

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business Combinations”
in 2001, goodwill arising on acquisition was eliminated
against the consolidated reserves in the year of
acquisition. On the adoption of HKFRS 3, such goodwill is
transferred to the opening balance of consolidated
retained profits and is not recognised in profit or loss
when all or part of the business to which the goodwill
relates is disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to

which the goodwill relates becomes impaired.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHBEHEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of assets
Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, financial assets, investment properties and
goodwill), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An
asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of
the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use and its
fair value less costs to sell, and is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or groups of assets, in which case, the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which

the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An
impairment loss is charged to the income statement in the
period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting

policy for that revalued asset.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to
whether there is any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable
amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment
loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset, however
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior years. A reversal of such impairment loss
is credited to the income statement in the period in which
it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting

policy for that revalued asset.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is
under common control with, the Group; (ii) has an
interest in the Group that gives it significant influence
over the Group; or [(iii) has joint control over the

Group;
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31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHBEHEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (continued)

MEAL (&)

(b) the party is an associate; (b) BEEALR—BEEAR

(c) the party is a member of the key management c) FBEALARALXAEERHEEARZ
personnel of the Group or its parent; FTEEEAE;

(d) the party is a close member of the family of any (d) BEALH()R()ERBALZ
individual referred to in (a) or (c); RXERE ;

(e) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly le) BEALB(C)R(FEZEM@MA
controlled or significantly influenced by or for which TAEESEEEG - BlAHR
significant voting power in such entity resides with, EEFREHEREEIIRE
directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in (c) FOEEAREEZER =
or (d); or

(f)  the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the l BEBALARAREEBIBERAE

benefit of employees of the Group, or of any entity

that is a related party of the Group.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
Property, plant and equipment, other than investment
properties and construction in progress, are stated at cost
or valuation less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the income
statement in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure
has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits
expected to be obtained from the use of an item of
property, plant and equipment and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an

additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.

Changes in the values of property, plant and equipment
are dealt with as movements in the asset revaluation
reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a
deficit, on an individual asset basis, the excess of the
deficit is charged to the income statement. Any subsequent
revaluation surplus is credited to the income statement to
the extent of the deficit previously charged. On disposal of
a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the asset
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous
valuations is transferred to retained profits as a movement

in reserves.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHBEHEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)
Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost or valuation of each item of property,
plant and equipment to its residual value over its estimated
useful life. The estimated useful lives used for this purpose

are as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings 25 years or over the
remaining lease terms,
whichever is shorter

Leasehold improvements Over the remaining lease

terms
Plant and machinery 10 - 20 years
Furniture, fixtures and
office equipment 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Yacht 5 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost or valuation of that
item is allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts

and each part is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each

balance sheet date.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement recognised in the income statement
in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount

of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents a building under
construction, which is stated at cost less any impairment
losses, and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct
costs of construction. Construction in progress is
reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant

and equipment when completed and ready for use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating lease
for property which would otherwise meet the definition of
an investment property) held to earn rental income and/or
for capital appreciation, rather than for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course
of business. Such properties are measured initially at cost,
including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value,

which reflects market conditions at the balance sheet date.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHBEHEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Investment properties (continued)
Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the income statement

in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the income

statement in the year of the retirement or disposal.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-
occupied properties, the deemed cost of property for
subsequent accounting is its fair value at the date of
change in use. If the property occupied by the Group as
an owner-occupied property becomes an investment
property, the Group accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under “Property, plant
and equipment and depreciation” up to the date of
change in use, and any difference at that date between
the carrying amount and the fair value of the property is
accounted for as a revaluation in accordance with the
policy stated under “Property, plant and equipment and

depreciation” above.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Trademarks

The useful lives of trademarks are assessed to be
indefinite. Trademarks with indefinite useful lives are
tested for impairment annually either individually or at the
cash-generating unit level. Such intangible assets are not
amortised. The useful life of an trademark with an
indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether
indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If
not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite

to finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title,
are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a
finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at
the present value of the minimum lease payments and
recorded together with the obligation, excluding the
interest element, to reflect the purchase and financing.
Assets held under capitalised finance leases are included
in property, plant and equipment, and depreciated over
the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives
of the assets. The finance costs of such leases are charged
to the income statement so as to provide a constant

periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHBEHEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Leases (continued)

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor,
assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable
under the operating leases are credited to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the
operating leases are charged to the income statement on

the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms. When the lease
payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land
and buildings elements, the entire lease payments are
included in the cost of the land and buildings as a finance

lease in property, plant and equipment.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. For fabric and yarn, cost is determined
on a weighted average basis and, for work in progress
and finished goods, cost comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. For
casual apparel and accessory, cost is determined on a
weighted average basis and includes all costs of
purchases and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less
further costs expected to be incurred to completion and

disposal or to make the sale.

Derivative financial instruments (Applicable to the
year ended 31 March 2006)

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge
its risks associated with interest rate and foreign currency
fluctuations. Such derivative financial instruments are
initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets
when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the

fair value is negative.
Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value on

derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are

taken directly to net profit or loss for the year.
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31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHBEHEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Derivative financial instruments (Applicable to the
year ended 31 March 2006) (continued)
The fair value of forward currency contracts is calculated
by reference to current forward exchange rates for

contracts with similar maturity profiles.

Loans and receivables (Applicable to the year ended
31 March 2006)

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Such assets are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses
are recognised in the income statement when the loans
and receivables are derecognised or impaired, as well as

through the amortisation process.

Impairment of financial assets (Applicable to the
year ended 31 March 2006)

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or

group of financial assets is impaired.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Applicable to the
year ended 31 March 2006) (continued)
Assets carried at amortised cost
If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
loans and receivables carried at amortised cost has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e.,
the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition).
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced either directly
or through the use of an allowance account. The amount

of the impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If it is
determined that no objective evidence of impairment exists
for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, the asset is included in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and
that group is collectively assessed for impairment. Assets
that are individually assessed for impairment and for
which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised

are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.
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31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHBEHEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Applicable to the
year ended 31 March 2006) (continued)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised in the income statement, to the extent that the
carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortised

cost at the reversal date.

Derecognition of financial assets (Applicable to the
year ended 31 March 2006)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial

assets) is derecognised where:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have

expired;

e the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows
from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay
them in full without material delay to a third party

under a “pass-through” arrangement; or
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (Applicable to the

year ended 31 March 2006) (continued)

e  the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from the asset and either (a) has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b) has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has

transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from an asset and has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset
nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised
to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in the
asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Group could

be required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written
and/or purchased option (including a cash-settled option
or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of
the Group’s continuing involvement is the amount of the
transferred asset that the Group may repurchase, except
that in the case of a written put option (including a cash-
seftled option or similar provision) on an asset measured
at fair value, the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement is limited to the lower of the fair value of the

transferred asset and the option exercise price.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHBEHEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings
All loans and borrowings are initially recognised at the
fair value of the consideration received less directly

attributable transaction costs.

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost

using the effective interest method.

Gains and losses are recognised in net profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the

amortisation process.

Derecognition of financial liabilities (Applicable to
the year ended 31 March 2006)
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation

under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability, and the difference in the respective

carrying amounts is recognised in profit or loss.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income

tax is recognised in the income statement or in equity if it

relates to items that are recognised, in the same or a

different periods, directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior
periods are measured at the amount expected to be

recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying

amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable

temporary differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill
or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associate, except where the timing of the reversal of
the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not

reverse in the foreseeable future.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHBEHEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised

except:

e where the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associate, deferred tax assets are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and
taxable profit will be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilised.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred
tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or

part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset,
if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation

authority.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHBEHEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value, and have a short maturity of generally within
three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which
are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the

Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,

including term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the

revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred to
the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over

the goods sold;

(b) from the rendering of services, when the services

have been provided;
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHBEHEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)
(c) rental income, on a time proportion basis, over the

lease terms;

(d) franchise income, on a time proportion basis, over

the franchise periods;

(e) interest income, on an accrual basis using the
effective interest method by applying the rate that
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial instrument to the net

carrying amount of the financial asset; and

() dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to

receive payment has been established.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as
a separate allocation of retained profits within the equity
section of the balance sheet, until they have been
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting.
When these dividends have been approved by the
shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a

liability.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHBEHEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Dividends (continued)
Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company’s bye-laws grant the
directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised
immediately as a liability when they are proposed and

declared.

Employee benefits

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. Employees (including directors) of the Group
receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled

transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is
measured by reference to the fair value at the date at
which they are granted. The fair value is determined using
a binomial model, further details of which are given in
note 31. In valuing equity-settled transactions, no account
is taken of any performance conditions, other than
conditions linked to the price of the shares of the

Company (“market conditions”), if applicable.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)
The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over the
period in which the performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled, ending on the date on which the
relevant employees become fully entitled to the award (the
“vesting date”). The cumulative expense recognised for
equity-settled transactions at each balance sheet date until
the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting
period has expired and the Group's best estimate of the
number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The
charge or credit to the income statement for a period
represents the movement in the cumulative expense

recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not
ultimately vest, except for awards where vesting is
conditional upon a market condition, which are treated as
vesting irrespective of whether or not the market condition
is satisfied, provided that all other performance conditions

are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified,
as a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms
had not been modified. In addition, an expense is
recognised for any modification, which increases the total
fair value of the share-based payment arrangement, or is
otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the

date of modification.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHBEHEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated
as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. However, if a new award is substituted for
the cancelled award, and designated as a replacement
award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled and
new awards are freated as if they were a modification of
the original award, as described in the previous

paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings

per share.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of
HKFRS 2 in respect of equity-settled awards and has
applied HKFRS 2 only to equity-settled awards granted
after 7 November 2002 that had not vested on 1 April
2005 and to those granted on or after 1 April 2005.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Employment Ordinance long service payments

The Group’s Hong Kong employees who have completed

the required number of years of service to the Group are

eligible for long service payments under the Hong Kong

Employment Ordinance in the event of the termination of

their employment. The Group is liable to make such

payments in the event that such a termination of

employment meets the circumstances specified in the

Employment Ordinance.

A provision is recognised in respect of the probable future
long service payments expected to be made. The
provision is based on the best estimate of the probable
future payments which have been earned by the
employees from their service to the Group to the balance

sheet date.

A further contingent liability is disclosed in respect of
possible future long service payments to employees, as a
number of current employees have achieved the required
number of years of service to the Group, to the balance
sheet date, in order to be eligible for long service
payments under the Employment Ordinance if their
employment is terminated in the circumstances specified.
A provision has not been recognised in respect of such
possible payments, as it is not considered probable that

the situation will result in a material future outflow of

resources from the Group.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHBEHEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Retirement benefits schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for all of its employees in Hong Kong.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the income
statement as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. The Group’s employer
contributions vest fully with the employees when

contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries which operate
overseas are required to participate in central pension
schemes operated by the local municipal governments.
These subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain
percentage of their payroll costs to the central pension
schemes. The contributions are charged to the income
statement as they become payable in accordance with the

rules of the central pension schemes.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency. Each entity in the Group determines
its own functional currency and items included in the
financial statements of each entity are measured using that
functional currency. Foreign currency transactions are
initially recorded using the functional currency rates ruling
at the date of the transactions. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the functional currency rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date. All differences are taken
to profit or loss. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value

in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange

rates at the date when the fair value was determined.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 25 FESHBEHEE (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued) ShE (B
The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries ETEMIBARRBE AR ZER
and an associate are currencies other than the Hong Kong WRBELUIIZEY -NEER » 2%

dollar. As at the balance sheet date, the assets and
liabilities of these entities are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company at exchange rates
ruling at the balance sheet date and, their income
statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
weighted average exchange rates for the year. The
resulting exchange differences are included in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
entity, the deferred cumulative amount recognised in
equity relating to that particular foreign operation is

recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of
overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted

average exchange rates for the year.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS

AND ESTIMATES
Judgements
In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, management has made the following judgements,
apart from those involving estimations, which have the
most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the

financial statements:

Classification between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties
The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property and has developed criteria in making
that judgement. Investment property is a property held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore,
the Group considers whether a property generates cash
flows largely independently of the other assets held by the

Group.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation and another portion
that is held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes. If these portions
could be sold separately (or leased out separately under a
finance lease), the Group accounts for the portions
separately. If the portions could not be sold separately, the
property is an investment property only if an insignificant
portion is held for use in the production or supply of

goods or services or for administrative purposes.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (continued)
Judgements (continued)
Classification between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties (continued)
Judgement is made on an individual property basis to
determine whether ancillary services are so significant that

a property does not qualify as investment property.

Impairment of assets

The Group has to exercise judgement in determining
whether an asset is impaired or the event previously
causing the asset impairment no longer exists, particularly
in assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred that may
affect the asset value or such event affecting the asset
value has not been in existence; (2) whether the carrying
value of an asset can be supported by the net present
value of future cash flows which are estimated based upon
the continued use of the asset or derecognition; and (3)
the appropriate key assumptions to be applied in
preparing cash flow projections including whether these
cash flow projections are discounted using an appropriate
rate. Changing the assumptions selected by management
to determine the level of impairment, including the
discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the cash

flow projections, could material affect the net present

value used in the impairment test.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes worldwide.
There are many transactions and calculations for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the

period in which such determination is made.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

within the next financial year, are discussed below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS 3. FEErFIER

AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Impairment of trademarks

In accordance with HKAS 36 “Impairment of Assets”, the
Group determines whether trademarks are impaired at
least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of
the value in use of the cash-generating units to which the
trademarks are related. Estimating the value in use
requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected
future cash flows from the cash-generating unit and also to
choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the

present value of those cash flows.

Estimation of useful lives of trademarks

The Group assessed the useful lives of previously
recognised trademarks. As a result of this assessment, the
trademarks were classified as intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives. This conclusion is supported by the
fact that the Group’s trademark legal rights are capable of
being renewed indefinitely at insignificant cost and
therefore are perpetual in duration, related to well known
and long established fashion brands, and based on future
financial performance of the Group, they are expected to
generate positive cash flows indefinitely. Under HKAS 38,
the Group re-evaluates the useful lives of the trademarks
each year to determine whether events or circumstances
continues to support the view of the indefinite useful lives

of the trademarks.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by
business segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment

reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and
managed separately according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide.
Each of the Group’s business segments represents a
strategic business unit that offers products and services
which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of the other business segments. Summary

details of the business segments are as follows:

(a) the production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and

yarn segment;

(b) the casual apparel and accessory retailing and
distribution segment; and

(c) the “others” segment principally comprises the

provision of motor and generator repair and

maintenance services, and the provision of franchise

services.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments,
revenues are attributed to the segments based on the
location of the markets, and assets are attributed to the

segments based on the location of the assets.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to third

parties at the then prevailing market prices.

(a) Business segments
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss)
and certain asset, liability and expenditure
information for the Group’s business segments for the

years ended 31 March 2006 and 2005:

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

4. HBAREH @)
XX BBz HERBRR G Z2EED

SRETE=-EZETHHERITE °

\N

(a) RBHE
THRALEERBRE-_ZZERER
“EERF=A=+—HLEE
ZEBIERA - BF (EE)
REBHEE - BEERIHER :

Group %£E
Production, Casual apparel and
dyeing and sale of accessory retailing
knitted fabric and yarn ~ and distribution Others Eliminati Consolidated
SHHERRYZERREL RRRGNSERSH it e &
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000  HK$'000 HK$’000  HK$'000 HK$’000  HK$'000 HK$’000  HK$'000 HK$’000  HK$'000
BETT EETr BETT EETr  BETT  EETr  BETT  EETr  BETT EETr
[Restated) [Restated) [Restated)
(&) (&) (&)
Segment revenue: ARBA
Sales fo external customers EFRENEF 4,257,965 4,108,693 3,443,855 3,146,485 47,292 47,519 = — 7,789,112 7,302,697
Infersegment sales E¥BEHE = — - — 1,293 1,765 (1,293) (1,765) - -
Other revenue HitA 39,385 48,639 18,752 23,597 2,972 4,517 = (1,375) 61,109 75378
Total At 4,297,350 4,157,332 3,462,607 3,170,082 51,557 53,801 (1,293) (3,140) 7,810,221 7,378,075
Segment results AEEE 516,882 425209  (50,976) 64,237 14,857 15,943 (2,681) (181) 478,082 505,208
Interest income FERA 13,436 13,541
Share of profit of an associate, FEfEH & A &g
net of tax ENREE 52,705 36,273
Finance cosfs HEER (38,533) (10,224
Profit before tax BB AR 505,690 544,798
Tox BE (70,473)  (61,113)
Profit for the year KEER 435,217 483,685
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4, DWEHE &)
(a) Business segments (continued) (a) B8 (&
Group %£E
Production, Casual apparel and
dyeing and sale of accessory retailing
knitted fabric and yarn  and distribution Others Elimi Consolidated
SHHERRYZERREL RRRGNSERSH it e we
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000  HK$'000 HK$’000  HK$'000 HK$’000  HK$'000 HK$’000  HK$'000 HK$’000  HK$'000
BETT EETr BETT EETr  BETT  EETr  BETT  EETr  BETT  EETr
[Restated) [Restated) [Restated) [Restated)
(&) (&) (&) (&)
Assets and liabilities RERAR
Segment assets FEEE 4,455,015 3,558,901 1,373,195 1,241,177 77,012 73,153 (880,215) (600,136) 5,025,007 4,273,095
Inferest in an associate REE QT 2B 157,253 139,548
Unallocated assefs ROBEE 83,580 409,643
Total assets BEE 5,265,840 4,822,286
Segment liabilities AEEE 800,638 906,387 1,249,548 1,004,839 103,145 99,069 (867,358) (589,887 1,285,973 1,420,408
Unallocated liabilities *ABEERE 1,049,918 670,537
Total liabilifies 488 2,335,891 2,090,945
Other segment ELR R
information: 'H:
Depreciation and HER
amortisation BH 162,646 145,409 117,244 86,409 2,131 4,994 = — 282,021 236,812
Capital expenditure BRMMEX 147,609 391,700 203,515 235558 136 385 = — 351,260 627,643
Other non-cash expenses/ HtEBEEXH/
fincome] (KA) (10,541) (11,620) 5435 7637 4902 5276 = - (204) 1293
Changes in fair value of RENEAR
investment properties 2% = — - — (8,354) (6,881) - — (8,354) (6,881)
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4, HEEHE (&
(b) Geographical segments (b) i3
The following tables present revenue and certain TRAXEEBE-ZEAFR-EE
asset and expenditure information for the Group's EFZA=ZT-BLEFEZHEIENR
geographical segments for the years ended 31 ARBHEERZHEHR :

March 2006 and 2005:

Group £EH

USA Mainland China Japan Hong Kong Others Eliminati Consolidated

LY PEXE A% ¥ it Hi §e
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000  HK$'000 HK$’000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HKS$'000  HK$'000
BRTFT EETn RETT  EETn ERTT  ERTT RRTR  AETn RRTR  ENTn RBTR  ENTn  RBFT EETr

[Restated) [Restated) (Restated) Restated)
(&3] (8577 (&1#577) (&3]
Segment revenue: SERA:
Sales fo external customers EFRWNEF 3,074,517 2,836,065 2,386,343 2,130,067 358,199 399,994 808,387 798,575 1,121,666 1,137,996 = — 7,749,112 7,302,697
Other segment KHAE
information: RH:
Segment assefs ABEE = — 6,276,532 4,119,301 = — 4,660,192 3,701,386 579,532  874,412(6,250,416) (3,872,813 5,265,840 4,822,286
Capital expenditure EAREAR = — 277870 496,969 = — 18,663 26096 54,727 104,578 = — 351,260 627,643
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REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5. WA -HiltARKE

Revenue, which is also the Group's turnover, represents WA TAREEEELTE  BHKREE
the net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for REGIME2HERTTE REH
returns and trade discounts, and the value of services REEERESHSERA  EFEESE
rendered and franchise income, but excludes intra-group BAZREF -

transactions.

An analysis of the Group’s revenue, other income and AREBEZWA ~ U AR W= 2 4 a0
gains is as follows: T :
Group
L]
2006 2005
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
Wzt EBE¥TT BT
(Restated)
(A& ET)
Revenue: WA -
Sale of goods HEE M 7,696,511 7,250,027
Rendering of services 12 1H iR 75 31,720 31,623
Franchise income I RE R A 20,881 21,047

7,749,112 7,302,697

Other income and gains: Ht W AR Wz
Interest income FE W A 13,436 13,541
Gross rental income #WH e WA 5,785 5,449
Net fair value gains on foreign IMNESTE SR
exchange derivative TEARE
financial instruments Uk = 14,702 26,936
Fair value gains on investment REMEARE
properties W = 14 8,354 6,881
Scrap sales BREHE 10,122 10,621
Sundry income HEIE WA 22,146 25,491

74,545 88,919
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PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/

6. FRIRAIREF

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

REBZHAFBE MR (L) T5

(crediting): £IF :
Group
L
2006 2005
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
itz BETT BT T
(Restated)
(FEAEET)
Cost of inventories sold EEZEMRA 5,371,343 5,118,121
Depreciation wE 13 281,454 233,328
Recognition of prepaid land BALHEERZ
lease payments 'R 15 567 558
Amortisation of trademarks EEEEHERAEHR
included in cost of sales B2 17 — 2,926
Employee benefits expenses, EBERBMEX -
including directors’ BRES
remuneration (note 7): < (Mat7) :
Wages, salaries and other ITE - Fek
allowances H )£ AL 799,426 692,534
Equity-settled share option RELEBRE
expense (3 32(b) 4,907 5,276
Provision for long service RERBS
payments BE 28 764 1,155
Retirement benefits schemes RIKE R 2
contributions f# 3k 13,356 8,774
Minimum lease payments under EZHET 2 &K
operating leases: HEK
Land and buildings T REF 791,001 671,011
Plant and machinery BRI i 7,634 8,006
Auditors’ remuneration ZE AT & 2,192 1,838
Loss on disposal of items of HEWE  BER
property, plant and equipment RiBEEEBE 4,067 3,610
Net foreign exchange gains, ER WS TR
excluding net fair value gains TEENETE
on foreign exchange derivative EMIAARE
financial instruments F I = (15,088) (10,534)
Net rental income HeW A FHE (5,051) (5,449)
Provision/ (write-back of provision) B ®E1E $HE R4+
for slow-moving inventories REGERE
included in cost of sales (#m) 537 (12,375)
Impairment/(write-back of FE s BR FRORL B
impairment) of trade receivables (R {E#[E) (9,715) 5,763
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6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued) 6.
As at 31 March 2006, the Group had no forfeited
contributions available to reduce its contributions to the

retirement benefits schemes in future years (2005: Nil).

7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHEST 7.
PAID EMPLOYEES
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to
the Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

FRRaas &)

RZBERE=ZA=+—0  AEEL
\|(CZZHF B 2ERANENRE
FETBIMERR > BURD H RIS R EE K3

A °

EXMeRIitSRaFHMES

BEHFLHRADRERBATAE6]
R AEEESHE2RKEBENT

Group
KH
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BETFT
Fees: we
Executive directors HITES 50 50
Independent non-executive B AT
directors B 675 630
725 680
Other emoluments: HihB & :
Executive directors: HITES :
Salaries, allowances and e RHR
benefits in kind I EER 29,577 22,901
Performance related bonuses* RIBHHIEAL> 32,810 29,435
Retirement benefits schemes RIKER TS
contributions = 60 60
62,447 52,396
63,172 53,076
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHEST 7. EEMeRAisEHFMES (&)

PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)

Executive directors of the Company are entitled to
discretionary performance payments not exceeding a certain

percentage of the profit after tax of the Group.

The directors were granted share options in prior years, in
respect of their services to the Group, under the share
option scheme of the Company. The share options granted
to the directors in prior years were not subject to HKFRS 2
in accordance with the transitional provisions of HKFRS 2.
Further details are set out in notes 2.2(e) and 31 to the

financial statements.

(a) Independent non-executive directors
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors

during the year were as follows:

* ARAHTEFZETEBEAEERE
B2 BB &R E R B 18X R B H
HIEAT -

REFE  BEAQABRESS > £
REAEENRBERBRE - 2EE
MBHRELRF2RBEMEMRI - ZF
RUEFEEERTESCBREERR
BB BREERB2HRAR - FHHE
R BRI EE2.2(e)B231 ©

(a) BIUAFRTES
RENEXNTBILFHITES
ZHEETOT ¢

2006 2005

HK$’000 HK$'000

#WTFT BT T

Au Son Yiu 2oy 225 210
Cheng Shu Wing R 451 58 225 210
Wong Tze Kin, David ERE 225 210
675 630

There were no other emoluments payable to the RER WE(ZZZHF  H)
independent non-executive directors during the year 8B ATES X H B

(2005: Nil).
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7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHEST 7. EEMeRAGESHFIMER (&)
PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)

(b) Executive directors (b) BMITESE
Salaries, Retirement
allowances Performance benefits
and benefits related schemes Total
Fees in kind bonuses contributions remuneration
e
AR & EBHEH

e BeiEF HATEH sHfR Hedad
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETrT EBEFTT BETR

2006

Executive directors: BRTES:

Poon Bun Chak BWE 10 9,003 16,330 12 25,355
Poon Kai Chak EBEE 10 4,746 4,200 12 8,968
Poon Kei Chak EHOE 10 6,535 4,150 12 10,707
Poon Kwan Chak &2 10 4,626 4,200 12 8,848
g 4 g TH#E 10 4,667 3,930 12 8,619
50 29,577 32,810 60 62,497
2005
Executive directors: HTES
Poon Bun Chak EWE 10 6,933 16,328 12 23,283
Poon Kai Chak BEE 10 3,956 4,069 12 8,047
Poon Kei Chak EHE 10 5218 4,039 12 9,279
Poon Kwan Chak EHE 10 3,026 4,089 12 7137
Ting Kit Chung THE 10 3,768 910 12 4,700
50 22,901 29,435 60 52,446
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7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHEST 7.
PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)
(b) Executive directors (continued)
There was no arrangement under which a director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during

the year.

The five highest paid individuals employed by the

Group during the year were all directors, details of

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

EEHMeRAtuBRSTFMESR (&)

(b) BTTEE (&)
THEERFARRIBDERE
ERAIMERN R H -

FUAEERSHFMALTRFER
2REE HFMHMACS 25U

whose remuneration are set out above. £
8. FINANCE COSTS 8. MBEHR
Group
58
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$°000
BE¥TTT EBEF T
Interest on bank loans and RITEFRR
overdrafts BEXRE 28,285 7,345
Interest on shareholder loan RERECZTHEEN
wholly repaid during the year BRREFKHFE 10,248 2,879
38,533 10,224
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

TAX 9.
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
17.5% (2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of
tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations

and practices in respect thereof.

RN

BEMNEGHERFARETBREUZ AT
BRHEERNUARKRI75%(ZZFZFH
FN7.5% REBER - EHMHERN
FEROAMEHE  DREARERBEE
EERRCRAEEE  RERER

BHBTHERGAEHE -

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
BW¥TIT BETFT
(Restated)
AEMEET)
Group: £E3 :
Hong Kong and PRC taxes: EBRPERE
Current year provision REFEE 72,953 62,940
Deferred tax credit (note 29) EER B E B (A15F29) (2,480) (1,827)
Tax charge for the year REERE 70,473 61,113
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TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit

before tax using the applicable rates for the countries in

which the Company and its subsidiaries are domiciled to

the tax charge for the year is as follows:

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

WA (&)
BHEAARAAREHNBARMERRZ
BRE AT 3 R ) HORE R R 5 E 2 BiIR R

XERNFEFRBEHEROT :

Group
KH

2006 2005

HK$’000 HK$’000

EW¥TIT BETF T

(Restated)

(A&15ET)

Profit before tax RR B A1 % R 505,690 544,798
Tax at the domestic tax rates BREBRE®BERER

applicable to profits RiaF 2R ETE

in the countries concerned R BiE 36,025 68,051
Profits and losses attributable to  FE{& B & A &]

o1 GrsadtEe 183 (6,878) (2,162)
Income not subject to tax BAMB 2 WA (20,617) (34,834)
Expenses not deductible for tax TAERBIRZE R 10,946 15,277
Unrecognised deferred tax EEBEEFREZ

assets on tax losses AERELEHREBEEE 60,958 14,523
Tax losses utilised from EBRABEHEZBE

S peredk B8 (1,128) (2,048)
Others Hith (8,833) 2,306
Tax charge for the year REEHIE 70,473 61,113
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10.

31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

TAX (continued)

The share of tax attributable to an associate amounting to
HK$5,617,000 (2005: HK$4,003,000) is included in
“Share of profit of an associate” on the face of the

consolidated income statement.

NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
PARENT

The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to equity

holders of the parent for the year ended 31 March 2006

dealt with in the financial statements of the Company was

HK$292,328,000 (2005: HK$279,386,000)

(note

32(b)).

DIVIDENDS

9.

lo.

11.

R\ (&)

FEILBE DB BIARBHS,617,0007T
(ZZZ R : B¥%4,003,000x) 25
AGEFBRZ[EAEEE QRER]
H o

BAFIRGMAEEGEERRE
i ¥ P

R-ZBEXRFE=ZA=Z+—HLEE 5
AXRRZHBREAZF A DR
EERLEREXB N EFHEABE
292,328,000t (= ZTHF : B
279,386,0007T) (KtzE32(b)) °

BB

2006 2005
HKS$’000 HK$'000
EB¥TT BEF T
Interim of HK11.0 cents RHEIE KRB T1.014

(2005: HK10.0 cents) per share (ZZZHF : B 10.01L) 145,889 132,598

Proposed final of HK11.0 cents  #IKAREAG R B 11.014
(2005: HK11.0 cents) per share (ZZZEHF : BH11.04L) 145,892 145,881
291,781 278,479

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the
approval of the Company’s shareholders at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.
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31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO 12. BREBARIEEEEGHRES

ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT
The basic and diluted earnings per share amounts for the
year ended 31 March 2006 have been calculated as

follows:

(a) Basic earnings per share
The calculation of basic earnings per share amount
is based on the net profit for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the parent and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in

issue during the year.

(b) Diluted earnings per share
The calculation of diluted earnings per share amount
is based on the net profit for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the parent. The weighted
average number of ordinary shares used in the
calculation is the ordinary shares in issue during the
year, as used in the basic earnings per share
calculation and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no
consideration on the deemed exercise or conversion
of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary

shares.

Texwinca holdings limited

sSRAET
—EEREFE=-ZA=tT—HLEEEZER
LEHERZEREANFTENT

(a) EFSEREAN
EXBREFNDEIAAEERE
mAAEERIEAFERNFER
EEBRTROZMEFIHAE -

(b) HEERZEBERET
BERCEBRBANDBAFEZ
BRAEEESBEEREARF
EaFZEE ARGEFACEH
TEBERZMEFHIRET AR
AEERAEBRBANZKRE - R®
BEUNEETERERFEAEH
BENEBRREBR N NEF
R o
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3 3% B =3

31 March 2006 —FEZE~F=H=+—H

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO

ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

(continued)

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per

12. REBLAFIRERGRAE

sERER &)

EXARBERZBRABNGEN

share are based on: T @
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETTT BT
(Restated)
(&EAEET)
Earnings an
Net profit attributable to BAREEER
ordinary equity holders B EEGLRR
of the parent, used in FE AR
the basic earnings per AEER
share calculation EAXRER 480,253 461,799
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12. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

(continued)

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

12. REBLAFIRERGFRAE
BRARN (&)

Number of shares
Bix& A
2006 2005

Shares B% 17
Weighted average number  F{Est EE A
of shares in issue during BREBEANZFR

the year used in the basic EEITRHG

earnings per share hnkE ¥ 15
calculation Iz &
Effect of dilution — MEoxE —

weighted average number IR E B R
of ordinary shares: RE :

Share options 8 MR

1,326,212,625 1,325,596,142

5,221,935 11,783,568

1,331,434,560 1,337,379,710
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

13. 1% - BE R

Group £EH
Furniture, Motor
Leasehold fixtures vehicles
land and Leasehold Plant and and office and
buildings improvements machinery equipment yacht Total
1 {'N
HELH HE BE RER RER
REF BEEE RER WOERE b1 3 &t
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BYTr B¥Tr EBEFT BBTr BBTr BEFT
31 March 2006 ZETREZA=+-A
At 31 March 2005 and 1 April 2005: R-BZREZA=1+-HER
“EERRENA-A:
Cost or valuation, as restated RAGMEE  SET 850,319 421,356 1,621,715 174,804 73,312 3,141,506
Accumulated depreciation, as restated 23t E - KEBT (147,864 (269,826 (653,276 (105,370 (59,365) (1,235,701
Net carrying amount REFE 702,455 151,530 968,439 69,434 13,947 1,905,805
At 1 April 2005, net of accumulated RZZZREMA-A BHK
depreciation 2iHE 702,455 151,530 968,439 69,434 13,947 1,905,805
Additions nE 35,567 95,642 67,039 22,160 3,292 223,700
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 34) Wi - DA (HE34) 16,393 — - 268 - 16,661
szl e (246) (5,957 261 (1513 [286) (8263
Depreciation provided during the year FRREERE (34,800) (92,898 (126,369 (21,837) (5,550) (281,454)
Transfers from consfruction in progress ERIREA
[nofe 16) (Kt 16) 48,813 — - 153 — 48,966
Transfers fo investment properfies (note 14] — BERENE (HzF14) (5,618) — - — — (5,618)
Foreign exchange adjusiments MERE 10,546 572 24,469 687 326 36,600
At 31 March 2006, net of accumulated RZBEXE=ZA=1-RH"
depreciation ENRRHTE 773,110 148,889 933,317 69,352 11,729 1,936,397
At 31 March 2006: RZBEREZR=1-A:
Cost or valuation KA HEE 960,998 489,920 1,715,255 188,391 74,174 3,428,738
Accumulated depreciation ZitHE (187,888 ) (341,031) (781,938 (119,039) (62,445) (1,492,341
Net carrying amount REEE 773,110 148,889 933,317 69,352 11,729 1,936,397
Analysis of cost or valuation: RAEEDH -
At cost A 939,662 489,920 1,715,255 188,391 74,174 3,407,402
At 31 March 1992 valuation R-ANZFE=ZR=+-HftE 21,336 — — — — 21,336
960,998 489,920 1,715,255 188,391 74,174 3,428,738
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

13. 1% - BE R (&)

Furniture, Motor
Leasehold fixtures vehicles
land and Leasehold Plant and and office and
buildings improvements machinery equipment yacht Total
&
HRLH #R 1 RER RER
RETF BERE RE® BAZRE .14 it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETFR BETFR BEFR BETFR BETFR BEFR
[Restated) [Restated) [Restated)
(&147) (&147) (&147)
31 March 2005 “2TIF=A=t+-H
At T April 2004: REEEMERA-A:
Cost or valuation RAGREE 580,917 303,091 1,284,429 141,076 69,430 2,378,943
Accumulated depreciation By (123,801 (209,683) (546,929 (93,148 (54801) (1,028,362
Net carrying amount RERE 457,116 93,408 737,500 47,928 14,629 1,350,581
At 1 April 2004, net of accumulated RZZZMEMB—A  BHK
depreciation 23t E 457,116 93,408 737,500 47,928 14,629 1,350,581
Additions nE 13,870 130,452 291,262 37,125 5,013 477,722
Disposals HE (448 (5,449) 797) (2,256) 292 9,242
Depreciation provided during the year FRREER (26,394 (69,218) (114,426) (17,825) 5,465) (233,328
Transfers from construction in progress ERIBEA
[note 16) (RiE16) 260,012 - 54,414 3957 — 318,383
Transfers fo investment properfies (note 14] — BERENE (HzF14) (4,049 - - - - (4,049
Foreign exchange adjustments MERZ 2,348 2,337 486 505 62 5,738
At 31 March 2005, net of accumulated R-ZEZBRE=A=+-8"
depreciation BMBRETE 702,455 151,530 968,439 69,434 13,947 1,905,805
At 31 March 2005: RZEEREZA=+-H:
Cost or valuation RAGREE 850,319 421,356 1,621,715 174,804 73,312 3,141,506
Accumoleted depreciation By (147,864) (269,826 (653,276 | (105,370) (59.365) (1,235,701
Net carrying amount REFE 702,455 151,530 968,439 69,434 13,947 1,905,805
Analysis of cost or valuation: RAG & E R4
At cost KA 828,983 421,356 1,621,715 174,804 73,312 3,120,170
At 31 March 1992 R-AR=¥ZA=+-H
valuation fh{E 21,336 - — — - 21,336
850,319 421,356 1,621,715 174,804 73,312 3,141,506
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt 75 3 3% B =3

31 March 2006 —FEZE~F=H=+—H

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 13. %  -BERRE (&)
An analysis of the leasehold land and buildings at 31 R-BEAE=ZA=+-AzHELH®
March 2006 is as follows: REFHFMOT
1992
Professional 2006
valuation Cost Total
—hAhZ% —EERE
BEXRMEE R*E &t

HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BETFT BETFT BETFT

Medium term leasehold land UREEZ

and buildings situated in hHEE T

Fer e RiEF 21,336 101,443 122,779
Medium term leasehold land URBEBUMIZ

and buildings situated outside hHEE T

Mo (<6 RS — 838219 838219

21,336 939,662 960,998
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31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 13. %  BWERKRM (&)

Certain medium term leasehold land and buildings were
revalued in 1992 by independent professionally qualified
valuers. Since 1993, no further revaluation of the Group's
leasehold land and buildings has been carried out as the
Group has relied upon the exemption granted under the
transitional provisions in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16
“Property, plant and equipment”, from the requirement to
carry out future revaluations of its property, plant and
equipment which were stated at valuation at that time.
During the year, certain of these revalued leasehold land
and buildings with a total net carrying amount of
HK$5,619,000 (2005: HK$4,049,000) were transferred
from property, plant and equipment to investment
properties (note 14), and the relevant amount frozen in
the asset revaluation reserve upon the transfer was nil
(2005: HK$1,816,000). Had such leasehold land and
buildings been carried at historical cost less accumulated

depreciation, their carrying amount would have been

approximately HK$8,661,000 (2005: HK$9,151,000).

As at 31 March 2005, certain leasehold land and
buildings situated outside Hong Kong of net carrying
amount of HK$6,881,000 were pledged to the Group’s

bankers to secure the Group’s banking facilities (note 26).

Texwinca holdings limited

BOPHEETHREFER-ANZ
FEBUEXNEMETEMR - A5H
B-hhA=F8 ITEHHIHWRETF
FE—SBHME  BREBSTEL
SBI6SR[H 3 - BFE RRHE 15 80AR
BEMKRI  RERHEBUAERMGEA
BRAOVMIE - BERRBEHRNERBME
B -RFAR - BUOCFEMZEEL
wEEF  HEEETHEHER
5619000t (ZZ2ZHF : BE
4,049,0007T) - EHYE - BERR
BER=ZREWE (HE14) - REMA
ANEEEARAELRT (CRRLF
B%1,816,0005T) @ RE®EEFSER
BoMZEHELHREFREL KK
HERTHESR  ARESHEENRB
# 8,661,000t (= EZHF : B
9,151,0007T) -

R-ZZBZEHEF=A=+—0  BHUR
BBU - BREFEE6,881,000T
ZHET HREFEEFFREBEIRE
TEAEERITEEZR (MaE26) -
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14.

31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 14. A/ M=E
Group £EH
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT
Carrying amount at beginning RE4]
of year BRME B 52,850 41,920
Transfers from owner-occupied EREEERDE -
property included in property, BERREBHEA
plant and equipment (note 13) Wz (Krat13) 5618 4,049
Net profit from fair value LAREBEAZEN
adjustments (note 5) FERE (MaES5) 8,354 6,881
Carrying amount at 31 March R=ZA=+t—-—BREE 66,822 52,850

The investment properties are all situated in Hong Kong
and held under medium term leases. All investment
properties were revalued on 31 March 2006 on an open
market, existing use basis with reference to the estimation
made by Chung, Chan & Associates, Chartered
Surveyors, independent professionally qualified valuers.
The investment properties are leased to third parties under
operating leases, further summary details of which are

included in note 36(a) to the financial statements.

REVEZ2MHURES » WRFP ALY
FE -R-ZEZERF=ZA=Z+—-H 2
HREMECEMEZZB L EETNME
B - 4% W BEF Chung, Chan &
Associates, Chartered Surveyors 2 {4
B BEAETSRREARELEETE
o HWIREVEUREHNHETE=
> FMENHERMBERMFEI6() ©
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Notes to the Financial Statements 81 75 ¥R & M 3

31 March 2006 —ZEZEXF=A=1+—H

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 14. XM %E (&)
Certain investment properties were transferred from ETREVMEDNERBAR-NWNZFEH
leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong of property, E(EENDE BERRBFURE R
plant and equipment at their 1992 professional valuation. MEELHRETF - BEANEES (AR
The related asset revaluation reserve of HK$9,054,000 HBH9,054,000t (ZZEZRF : B
(2005: HK$9,054,000) was frozen upon the transfer and #9,054,000T) » B REBE R -
will be released directly to retained profits upon the THRHEERREVESEEBRER
disposal of the related investment properties. BiaFl o
The gross rental income earned from the investment FRRRREME2BEHESBARBE
sreperiics during e vee emeuiied s LGS 682,009 5,082,000% (Z BB HF : B4
(2005: HK$5,449,000). 5,449,0007T) °
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

15. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

134

15. BftLtEER

Group
KH
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
EW¥TIT BT
(Restated)
(F&15aT)
Carrying amount at beginning FHNREE
of year
As previously reported WA 2 3R - —
Effect of adopting EmEBEER
HKAS 17 FBI7TH2eE
[note 2.2(a)) (Kf7£2.2(a) 22,684 21,996
As restated BAEET 22,684 21,996
Exchange realignment ERAE 95 2
Additions nNE 3,533 1,244
Recognised during the year FRER (567) (558)
Carrying amount at 31 March R=ZA=+—B2ZKHE 25,745 22,684
Current portion included in BEREACSHRE TR
prepayments, deposits and H fth & UL AR R AY
other receivables B 5 (570) (567)
Non-current portion 3E 7 B 2B 1 25,175 22,117

The above leasehold lands are all held under medium term

leases and are situated outside Hong Kong.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf 7% 3 3= B 5%

31 March 2006 —ZEZEXF=A=1+—H

16. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 16. 8T #

Group
KH
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
#EW¥TIT BETFT

At beginning of year F4) 19,589 185,064
Additions wnE 110,899 149,921
Transfer to property, plant and BEWE BERRKRE

equipment (note 13) (KtaE13) (48,966) (318,383)
Foreign exchange realignment INE T 2,018 2,987
At 31 March R=BA=+—H 83,540 19,589
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17.

31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

TRADEMARKS 17. &%
Group
£E
HK$'000
BT T
31 March 2006 —EEXRE=HA=+—H
At 1 April 2005: R=ZEZRFWA—-B:
Cost as previously reported WA 2 ]| 2 A 52,614
Effect of adopting HKAS 38 RMBEBESEREISF 2 E
(note 2.2(c)) (Kta£2.2(c)) (19,495)
Cost as restated BAZET Z FRAR 33,119
Accumulated amortisation as MaT 2Rz
previously reported RT#H 19,495
Effect of adopting HKAS 38 RNBBEEREISR 2R
(note 2.2(c)) (W} 2£2.2(c) (19,495)
Accumulated amortisation as restated KIS 2 R8s —
Net carrying amount as restated KIEET 2 BREFE 33,119
Cost at 1 April 2005, net of R-ZEZERFMA—A8
accumulated amortisation, as restated EIREBFEHE AR LIET 33,119
Additions wE 108
Cost and carrying amount at R-ZZEERF=ZA=1+—H
31 March 2006 RARREE 33,227
31 March 2005 —EZERF¥=HA=+—H
At 1 April 2004: R-ZZEZNMFMA—A :
Cost 2N 52,564
Accumulated amortisation ESg (16,569)
Net carrying amount IREFE 35,995
Cost at 1 April 2004, net of REZEZENFTNE—BERK
accumulated amortisation EEAlCE-SE £ 35,995
Additions wE 50
Amortisation provided during the year & R # 5 (2,926)
At 31 March 2005 R-EERF=A=+—H 33,119
At 31 March 2005: R-ZEBEERF=ZA=+—H :
Cost 2N 52,614
Accumulated amortisation ESg (19,495)
Net carrying amount IREFE 33,119
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18. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

18. REEELFIZHE

Group
&
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
EBETT BT

Share of net assets

RiEEEFE

157,253 139,548

Upon the adoption of HKFRS 3 on 1 April 2005, the

Group transferred the goodwill previously eliminated

against the consolidated reserves of HK$110,648,000 to

the opening balance of retained profits.

Particulars of the associate are as follows:

R-ZBZEAFNA - ARAE BB R
HEERIE 3R - ALK E S A TR AR
ERESERBY110,648,000THE
EBREREBANOPADEERD o

i

BEADZEBNT :

Percentage

of ownership

Particulars Place of interest
of issued incorporation attributable
Name shares held and operations to the Group  Principal activity
RAECET o B AL L R FREBEER
28 BEHEH EXRES Biflk EERH
Megawell Industrial ~ Ordinary shares Hong Kong/ 50  Manufacture

Limited
BEHE
ERAFE

of HK$1 each
BEREBR
BEITT

PRC and Vietnam
&8,/ HERME

of garments

BMREE
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

18. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 18. RREAFIZCHE (&)
The following table illustrates the summarised financial TRESIFEREHBERD AT HER
information of Megawell Industrial Limited extracted from KU BERBE :

its financial statements:

2006 2005

HK$’000 HK$'000

BW¥TIT BETFT

Assets BE 453,047 392,523

Liabilities &1& 166,123 133,004

Revenues $ A 978,582 815,525

Profit after tax B 51 18 % A 107,405 75,717

19. DUE TO AN ASSOCIATE 19. B BEXF

The amount due to an associate is unsecured, interest-free EABE QAR IREIKE BRER

and repayable on agreed credit terms. The carrying ARBEIRBER - BABEQARKRE
amount of the amount due to the associate approximates BEEAEAAEBEMESE -

to its fair value.
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31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

20. INVENTORIES 20. #¥8
Group
£E®
2006 2005
HKS’000 HK$'000
BETIT B F T
Raw materials BERl 715,192 545,780
Work in progress EHEG 56,318 46,304
Finished goods SR 526,575 463,022
1,298,085 1,055,106
21. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLE 21. BIER R EWRRE
Group
£E
2006 2005
HKS’000 HK$'000
BETIT B F T
Trade receivables FE Ui BR FX 447,658 407,652
Bills receivable EREE 282,973 16,363

Bills receivable discounted with BERZEEMEME

recourse (note 26) EWEE (Mfa26) 149,069 —
432,042 16,363
879,700 424,015
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21.

31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLE (continued)

The Group’s trading terms with customers are largely on
credit. Invoices are normally payable within 90 days of
issue, except for certain well-established customers, where
the terms are extended up to 120 days, subject to the
approval of directors. The Group seeks to maintain strict
control over its outstanding receivables and has a credit
control policy to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances
are regularly reviewed by directors. In view of the
aforementioned and the fact that the Group’s trade
receivables relate to a large number of diversified
customers, there is no significant concentration of credit

risk. Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing.

An aged analysis of the trade receivables as at the
balance sheet date, based on the invoice date and net of

impairment, is as follows:

21. BER R ERRE (&)
FEBEEFR S —RBERE - BREMD
ERRHEFEESHATRPEI20KX
oy HBREAEBEZRHEAORAE
BN - AREH B ER —E&RE
ERTERHRERR  ESTEEH
BMAEHER - ER LR RAEE 2 FE
BERRNEFBRAD A AU AEEE
BEANEERRE - BRRABIEME -

REER > REZEHNRBEER ZE
WERFBRER D AT AT

Group
£E

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETTT B F T
Within 90 days 90H A 425,898 397,383
Over 90 days 908 L £ 21,760 10,269
447,658 407,652
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21. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLE (continued)

An aged analysis of the bills receivable, based on the

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

21. BERERRERRE (&)

REER  REFAHZBURRERE

invoice date, as at the balance sheet date is as follows: SHTWMT
Group
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$°000
BETIT BT T
Within 90 days 90H WA 415,457 16,158
Over 90 days 90H L £ 16,585 205
432,042 16,363
22. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 22, TEEMIRA
Group £H
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$°000
BETIT B F T
Forward currency contracts: BEHIIMNESL -
Assets EE 11,807 18,249
Liabilities a& 2,852 1,854

The carrying amounts of forward currency contracts are

the same as their fair values.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 23. HERB&EED
Group Company
10 N

2006 2005 2006 2005

HKS$’000 HK$'000 HKS’000 HK$’000

BETTT BT BWTT EEFR

Cash and bank balances BERBTER 167,341 193,459 —_ 92

Time deposits EHER 67,980 503,731 —_ =
Short term portion of long RBEHER

term time deposit 5 5 38 40 15,600 — = —

250,921 697,190 — 92

Less: Long term time deposit B REEHER - (15,600) - —

Cash and cash equivalents BeRkBEEEY 250,921 681,590 —_ 92

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of
the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted to
HK$107,932,000 (2005: HK$136,416,000) and the
time deposits of the Group denominated in RMB amounted
to HK$871,000 (2005: HK$94,751,000). RMB is not
freely convertible into other currencies, however, under
PRC’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign
Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange
RMB for other currencies through banks authorised to

conduct foreign exchange business.
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23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued) 23. e RBEeER/Y (&)
Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on BITREBEE B RIT 7R = EREA
daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are B - EHEHEFERZEFRBAHIBE
made for varying periods of between 3 days and 90 days BAE  RI¥FAEEZANKREFRM
depending on the immediate cash requirements of the E o W R EHEHEF KA = GREA
Group, and earn interest at the respective short term time E - REEHERRIEMERINEDT
deposit rates. The long term time deposit is non-interest- £ HARESBETARNBRS - B
bearing but is embedded with a foreign currency ERBITERREPRFRAREEEH
derivative, the fair value movements of which have been NREES -
recorded in the income statement. The carrying amounts of
the cash and bank balances and time deposits
approximate to their fair values.
24. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLE 24. FE IR B BB A R
Group
£MH
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
#WTFIT BT T
Trade payables FE A5 BR X 965,063 858,823
Bills payable EAEE 43,437 16,500
1,008,500 875,323
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24. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES (continued) 24, ERERREMSRE (&)

REER  BREFAHZEMRRERE

An aged analysis of the trade payables as at balance

sheet date, based on the invoice date, is as follows: DHWT
Group
0
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$°000
B¥TiT BT T
Within 90 days 90H W 939,351 815,097
Over 90 days 90H L £ 25,712 43,726
965,063 858,823

REER  BREFAHZEMNRERE

An aged analysis of the bills payable as at balance sheet

date, based on the invoice date, is as follows: DHWT
Group
0
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$°000
B¥TiT B F T
Within 90 days 90BE W — 12,401
Over 90 days 90H L £ 43,437 4,099
43,437 16,500

EAERRBFMER —RBOOXMNIR

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are

144

normally settled on 90-day terms.

Texwinca holdings limited

5 o

annual report 06



31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

25. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 25. RttERERREFAR
Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an HBEMRABENS - BFIREA
average term of three months. =f@AR -
26. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS 26. HRRITER
Effective interest rate Group
per annum (%) Maturity £ |
ERENE (%) 3R 2006 2005

HK$000 HK$'000
ERFIT BT

Current i Bl
Bank overdrafts — unsecured  RTEX — BEHF 8.0-8.3 On demand 24 =
ERAR
Trust receipt loans ERARBER 4.6-4.7 30 days 28,390 140,060
=tX
Bank advances for discounted HEBRENEE 4.5-5.6 3 months 149,069 —
bills receivable (note 21) WRTBR (Hz21) =R
Bank loans — unsecured RITER — BEER 4.5-47 Within 1 year 237,833 269,198
-£R
Bank loans — secured RITER — BER = = - 9,426
415,316 418,684
Non-current Find
Bank loans — unsecured ROEHR — BER 4.5-47 2007 - 2009 478,000 135,278

893,316 553,962
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26. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS

(continued)

26. HBHRITHE®R (&)

Group
£m

2006 2005

HK$’000 HK$’000

BETT BT T

Analysed into: DB
Bank loans and overdrafts RITERREBEXZEAR

repayable: THIHREER :
Within one year or on R—FREER

demand RER 415,316 418,684

In the second year F-F 274,498 88,889
In the third to fifth years, E=FERF

inclusive BREERME 203,502 46,389

893,316 553,962

As at 31 March 2006, all the Group’s bank borrowings
are in Hong Kong dollars and bear interest at floating
rates (2005: floating rates) and the carrying amounts of
the Group’s bank borrowings approximate to their fair

values.

As at 31 March 2005, certain bank loans were secured
by the pledge of certain leasehold land and buildings of
net carrying amount of HK$6,881,000 (note 13).
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27. SHAREHOLDER LOAN

28.

As at 31 March 2005, the shareholder loan was
unsecured, interest-bearing at the HIBOR plus 0.4% per
annum and had no fixed terms of repayment. The
shareholder loan was repaid in full during the year. The
carrying amount of the shareholder loan approximated to

its fair value.

PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENTS

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

27. BRE®R
R-_BERFE=A=1+—RH0 BREER
THEEE  FRNEATBRITEERE

MO4%Rk it BEEERFH - RF
N ZRREREZHEEE - RREX
MREERA QA RERS -

28. R & %W

Group
=
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000

BETT BEFT

At beginning of year £ 8,111 7,954
Additional provision (note 6) HIMNEE (MaE6) 764 1,155
Amount utilised during the year EREHA S5 (102) (998)
At 31 March R=BA=+—H 8,773 8,111
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29. DEFERRED TAX

29. ZIER A

Accelerated Revaluation
tax depreciation of properties
MEREHE MRER

2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000
BETT BETT RETT  BETr

Fair values of

derivative financial

instruments Others Group
fIERMAR
ARE il *5E

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000  HK$'000 HK$’000  HK$'000 HK$’000  HK$'000
BETT BETT RETT EETr  REFT  EETr

[Restated) [Restated)
(&H37) (&H37)
At beginning of year £3
As previously reporfed Ul ER: 394 795 - - - - 779 2,205 1,173 3,000
Effect of adopting HK(SIC) RaEE (8HRBZES)
—Int 21 —REENGYE
fnofe 2.2(g) (W22.21g) - — 1886 1,88 - - - — 1886 1,88
Opening adjustment of RABEETEREI9%
adopting HKAS 39 pa DI
— [noted 2.2 (b)) — (H&F2.2(b) - - - - 3,009 - - - 3,009 -
As restated BT 394 795 1,886 1,886 3,009 — 779 2,205 6,068 4,886
Deferred fax charge/(credif) & fzt ARIE& M
to the income statement EEHE
during the year (nofe 9) £/ (B8) (B9 (904)  (1,384) - — (3,009) — 1,433 (443)  (2,480)  (1,827)
At 31 March R=A=1+-H (510) (589 1,886 1,886 - — 2,212 1,762 3,588 3,059

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
HK$398,431,000 (2005: HK$325,046,000) that are
available indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable
profits of the companies in which the losses arose.
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of
these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries of which
no assessable profits are expected to be generated in the

foreseeable future.
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29. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 29, BRERIR (&)
At 31 March 2006, there was no significant unrecognised R-ZZEZERF=ZA=Z1+—B ' RHEHRL
deferred tax liability (2005: Nil) for taxes that would be BEAAEENB AR REE AR ZRE
payable on the unremitted earnings of certain of the FRENEEARBERELEHEERS (=
Group's subsidiaries and associate, as the Group has no Z2HF 8B AHEZBFNEUE
liability to additional tax should such amounts be remitted. FAKBUBBEIREES -
There are no income tax consequences attaching to the AABEERRKEZRE  WEEH
payment of dividends by the Company fo its shareholders. ERAHNAEB 2ER -

30. SHARE CAPITAL 30. B &
Shares Bz {7

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000

EETT BETT

Authorised: EE
2,000,000,000 shares of 2,000,000,000%
HK$0.05 each in nominal BEREEB®
value 0.057t 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRHR
1,326,288,104 1,326,288,104
(2005: 1,326,108,104) (—EBEHEE
shares of HK$0.05 each in 1,326,108,104) %
nominal value SEREEBE0.05T 66,314 66,305
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30. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 30. B & (&)
A summary of the movements in the Company’s share RAEFR  RRFRA S EHHA M
capital during the year is as follows: T

Issued Share

Number of shares share premium
in issue capital  account Total

ERIT ERiT &%
B B2 B & BRI Y]

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT EBETFTT EETFT

At 1 April 2004 R-ZZZEWMEF
mA—H 1,324,778,104 66,239 336,728 402,967
Exercise of share options ~ HEMRE 21T 1,330,000 66 6,544 6,610

At 31 March 2005 and R-ZZBEZEREF

1 April 2005 =A=+—H
E=—Z2FTLfF
WA—H 1,326,108,104 66,305 343,272 409,577
Exercise of share options B 2 1T (£ 180,000 9 886 895
At 31 March 2006 RZBEREF
=A=+-—H 1,326,288,104 66,314 344,158 410,472

Share options R Rz 4g
Details of the Company’s share option scheme and the RAB 2 BRETEIRBEZT ST
share options issued under the scheme are included in ZHEREZFMER S HN B HRM
note 31 to the financial statements. FF31 0
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31.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”), in compliance with the requirements of
Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules, for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations.
Eligible participants of the Scheme include the Company’s
directors (including independent non-executive directors),
and other employees of the Group. The Scheme became
effective on 28 August 2002 and will remain in force for

ten years from that date.

The maximum number of share options permitted to be
granted under the Scheme was an amount equivalent,
upon their exercise, to 10% of the shares of the Company
in issue at any time. The maximum number of shares
issuable under share options to each eligible participant
in the Scheme within any 12-month period is limited to 1%
of the shares of the Company in issue at any time. Any
further grant of share options in excess of this limit is

subject to shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.

Texwinca holdings limited
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31.

31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Share options granted to a director, chief executive officer
or substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of
their associates, are subject to approval in advance by the
independent non-executive directors. In addition, any
share options granted to a substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company, or to
any of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of
the Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate
value (based on the price of the Company’s shares at the
date of the grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within any
12-month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in

advance in a general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted
within 28 days from the date of the offer upon payment of
a nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee.
The exercise period of the share options granted is
determinable by the directors but is not more than 10

years from the date of grant.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by the
directors, but may not be less than the highest of (i) the
Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares on
the date of the offer of the share options; (ii) the average
Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares for
the five trading days immediately preceding the date of

offer; and (iii) the nominal value of a share.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to

dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 31. MR HERTE (&)
The following share options were outstanding under the REER  RITEZBRENT :

Scheme at the balance sheet date:

Number of share options Price of Company’s shares***
LELLE FARRM
Immediately
Name or Exercised Cancelled At grant before At
category of Date of grant Exercise price At 1 April  during  during At 31 March  Exercise period of date of the exercise exercise date
participant of share options*  of share options** 2005 the year the year 2006  share options options date of options
BRE [ 3] L1t RZBBLF R R RIBETXRE RAR RER
ERUMB BRAM fTEms mA-A BfifE BRi# ZAZ+-B MERTEMR {13 1] fiEam RERETER
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS$
E¥T BET BET E¥T
Directors
is
Poon Bun Chak 11 September 2002 497 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 11 September 2002 to 4.80 - -
10 September 2012
EHE “EE-EAAT-A “EE-EAAT-AE
ZB-ZERATA
Poon Kai Chak 11 September 2002 4.97 7,500,000 - — 7,500,000 11 September 2002 to 4.80 — -
10 September 2012
EEE ZEECEAAT-B ZBR-ENAT-BE
“E-CERATH
26 March 2004 5.60 3,000,000 — — 3,000,000 26 March 2004 to 555 — —
25 March 2014
ZEEMEZAZ+AR “B2EME=ACTAHE
Z2-ME=A-1ER
10,500,000 — — 10,500,000
Poon Kei Chak 11 September 2002 497 7,500,000 = = 7,500,000 11 September 2002 to 4.80 = =
10 September 2012
BRE ZERCEAAT-A ZBRCEAAT-RE
ZZ-ZEhAtA
26 March 2004 5.60 3,000,000 — — 3,000,000 26 March 2004 fo 5.55 - —
25 March 2014
ZEEREZAZTAE “BEMEZATRBE
“Z2-ME=A-TER
10,500,000 — — 10,500,000
Poon Kwan Chak 11 September 2002 497 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 11 September 2002 to 4.80 - -
10 Sepfember 2012
BHE “ERCEAAT-R “BR-EAAT-HE
ZB-ZERATA
26 March 2004 5.60 6,000,000 — — 6,000,000 26 March 2004 to 5.55 - —
25 March 2014
ZEEMEZACTAR “2EMEZATABE
—Z-MmE=A=1+3R
10,000,000 — — 10,000,000
Ting Kit Chung 11 September 2002 497 4,000,000 — — 4,000,000 11 September 2002 to 4.80 - —
10 September 2012
TH= ZEECEAAT-B ZEE-ENAT-BE
“E2-CERATH
26 March 2004 5.60 6,000,000 — — 6,000,000 26 March 2004 to 555 — —
25 March 2014
ZEEMFZAZ+AR “B2EME=ACTAHE
ZE2-ME=A-1ER
10,000,000 — — 10,000,000
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 31. MRk (&)
Number of share options Price of Company’s shares***
LLL LE FAFRE"
Immediately
Name or Exercised Cancelled At grant before At
category of Date of grant Exercise price At 1 April  during  during At 31 March  Exercise period of date of the exercise exercise date
participant of share options*  of share options** 2005 the year the year 2006  share options options date of options
puz {13 [1:1] Z221F R £R RIBEXRE RER RER
EREAN mEAN frEms mA-H BT BB ZAZt-B BMRETEMR mEEA fiAs  RERETER
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
E¥T BET BT EET
Directors
j £
Av Son Yiu 11 September 2002 497 200,000 - - 200,000 11 September 2002 to 4.80 - -
10 September 2012
B4R ZEE-EAAT-R “2Z-ERAT-BE
“2-ZEnAtTH
26 March 2004 5.60 200,000 — — 200,000 26 March 2004 to 5.55 - —
25 March 2014
“EEMEZACTAR “BEMEZA=tABE
ZE-mE=A=tHRB
400,000 - — 400,000
Cheng Shu Wing 11 September 2002 497 200,000 - - 200,000 11 September 2002 to 4.80 - -
10 September 2012
BHR ZEE-EAAT-B ZERCENAT-RE
“2-CEARTH
26 March 2004 5.60 200,000 - — 200,000 26 March 2004 to 5.55 - —
25 March 2014
ZEEMEZACTAR “2EMEZATABE
ZZ-ME=A=1ER
400,000 — — 400,000
Wong Tze Kin, David 26 March 2004 5.60 200,000 = = 200,000 26 March 2004 to 5.55 = =
25 March 2014
ERE “EEMEZACTAR “BEMEZA=TABE
ZE-mEZA=tHRB
Other employees
EER
In aggregate 11 September 2002 497 1,470,000  (180,000) — 1,290,000 11 September 2002 to 4.80 6.05 6.03
10 September 2012
EES —2R-FAAT-A “RRCEART-HE
“2-ZEnAtTH
26 March 2004 5.60 7,100,000 — (250,000 6,850,000 1 April 2006 o 5.55 — —
25 March 2014
ZEEMFZASTAR “2RAEMA-HE
ZE-mEZA=tHRB
8,570,000  (180,000) (250,000} 8,140,000
51,570,000  (180,000) (250,000) 51,140,000
Notes: Bt
* The vesting period of the share options is from the date of the * FEREMBAHOHERBREALE
grant until the commencement of the exercise period. TR B 46 1E -
**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment o BIRERYIT BRI L A B R 38K AL
in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes REFEREFEEMBUEZ G T
in the Company’s share capital. EZo
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31. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 31. BB E (&)

Notes: (continued)
***  The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of
the grant of the share options is the Stock Exchange closing
price on the trading day immediately prior to the date of the
grant of the options. The price of the Company’s shares
disclosed immediately before the exercise date of the share
options is the weighted average of the Stock Exchange closing
prices immediately before the dates on which the options were
exercised over all of the exercises of options within the

disclosure line.

The fair value of equity-settled share options was
estimated as at the date of grant using a binomial model,
taking into account the terms and conditions upon which
the options were granted. The following table lists the

inputs to the model used:

Dividend yield (%) 83
Expected volatility (%) 24.1
Historical volatility (%) 24.1
Risk-free interest rate (%) 3.8
Expected life of option (year) 10
Weighted average share price (HK$) 5.6

The expected life of the options is based on the historical
data over the past two years and is not necessarily
indicative of the exercise patterns that may occur. The
expected volatility reflects the assumption that the
historical volatility is indicative of future trends, which may

also not necessarily be the actual outcome.
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31.

31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)
No other feature of the options granted was incorporated

into the measurement of fair value.

The 180,000 share options exercised during the year
resulted in the issue of 180,000 ordinary shares of the
Company and new share capital of HK$9,000 and share
premium of HK$886,000, as detailed in note 30 to the
250,000 share options were

financial statements.

cancelled upon resignation of employees during the year.

At 31 March 2006, the Company had 51,140,000 share
options outstanding under the Scheme. The exercise in full
of the outstanding share options would, under the present
capital structure of the Company, result in the issue of
51,140,000 additional ordinary shares of the Company
and additional share capital of HK$2,557,000 and share
premium of HK$267,642,000 (before issue expenses).

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 5 July 2006, a
total of 100,000 shares options were cancelled upon

resignation of certain employees of the Group.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the
Company had 51,040,000 share options outstanding
under the Scheme, which represented approximately 3.8%

of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.
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32. RESERVES 32. &

(a) Group (@) ®E

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on pages 44 to 45 of the financial

statements.

The Group’s contributed surplus represents the
difference between the nominal value of the issued
share capital of the Company and the then nominal
value of the issued share capital of the subsidiaries
acquired at the date of acquisition, as a result of the
reorganisation which occurred before the listing of

the Company’s shares in 1992.

As detailed in notes 2.2 (f) and 18 to the financial
statements, goodwill and negative goodwill arising
on the acquisitions of an associate and a subsidiary
in prior years, of HK$110,648,000 and
HK$45,000, respectively, were transferred and
derecognised, respectively, to the opening balance

of retained profits as at 1 April 2005 upon the
adoption of HKFRS 3.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

32. RESERVES (continued)

(b) Company

32. ki@ (&)

(b)

27

Share Share Capital
premium option redemption Contributed  Retained
account  reserve  reserve surplus profits Total
REERE MREREH REIROREE HHER RGN a8
Notes  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
i3 BETn  BETT  ERTn  EETn  BETn  BETR
[Restated) [Restated)
(#f5aT) (#&15a7)
At 1 April 2004 R-ZENFMA-A
As previously reported B2 336,728 — 1,587 48,708 378,998 766,021
Prior year adjustment AEERE 2.4 — 93 — — — 93
As restated U] 336,728 93 1,587 48,708 378,998 766,114
Exercise of share options 1T R 1E 30 6,544 = = = = 6,544
Net profit for the year ~ AFERFFH - - - — 279,386 279,386
Equity-settled share REGEEBRE
option arrangement Z4 - 5,276 - - = 5,276
Inferim 2005 dividend ZETREHHRE 1 — — — —  (132,598) (132,598
Proposed final 2005 “ERRERR
dividend T 1 _ _ _ —  (145,881) (145881
At 31 March 2005 RZZ2RF
ZA=t-H 343,272 5,369 1,587 48,708 379,905 778,841
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32. RESERVES (continued)

(b) Company (continued)

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

32. ki@ (&)
(b) 27 (&)

Share Share Capital
premium option redemption Contributed  Retained
account  reserve  reserve surplus profits Total
REERE MREREH REIROREE HHER RGN a8
Notes  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
i3 BETn  BETT  ERTn  EETn  BETn  BETR
[Restated) [Restated)
(#f5aT) (#&15a7)
At 1 April 2005 “Z22h¥NA-A
As previously reported B2 343,272 — 1,587 48,708 379,905 773,472
Prior year adjustment AEERE 2.4 — 5,369 — — — 5,369
As restated U] 343,272 5,369 1,587 48,708 379,905 778,841
Exercise of share options {7 £ IR 8 30 886 - - - = 886
Net profit for the year REERFFE - — - — 292328 292,328
Equity-settled share REGEEBRE
option arrangement Z4 - 4,907 - - = 4,907
Inferim 2006 dividend ZETREHHRE 1 — — — —  (145,889)  (145,889)
Proposed final 2006 ZEERERR
dividend FHRE 1 - - - — (145,892)  (145,892)
At 31 March 2006 RZBERE
ZA=t-H 344,158 10,276 1,587 48,708 380,452 785,181
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32.

33.

31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

RESERVES (continued) 32. EfE (&)

(b) Company (continued)
The Company’s contributed surplus represents the
difference between the nominal value of the issued
share capital of the Company and the then
combined net assets of the subsidiaries acquired on
the date of acquisition, as a result of the
reorganisation which occurred before the listing of
the Company’s shares in 1992. Under the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), a
distribution may be made out of the contributed

surplus under certain circumstances.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

(b)

27 (&)
AEARBDE-—ANZF LHA
NEH  ARAZEBHRBBRAES
NAEBBITRAZEHERFRYE
MEBARARKBRE 2EHEER
BEZEB REBFE-HILN\-
FREE(BBXR)  TRETHE
MTIRBEHEER

33. RMBLAFIZHE

Company
b 3N

2006 2005

HK$’000 HK$'000

#WTFIT BETFT

Unlisted shares, at cost LMK - RA 48,908 48,908
Due from subsidiaries FE W B /B X ) AR K 1,957,221 2,126,538
Due to subsidiaries FE 45 B /&8 2x ] BR K (1,153,672) (1,330,711)

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
and not repayable within one year. The carrying amounts
of the balances with subsidiaries approximate to their fair

values.
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33. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

All subsidiaries, other than Trustland Inc., are indirectly

held by the Company. Particulars of the principal

subsidiaries are as follows:

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

33. RMBATRZHEE (&)

Br Trustland Inc. b > FRE KB 2 813
HAABBEREE - TEME QA BFERE
mE

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities
3159 BRfTHER FAFEERS
£ ERRERME EEREKRFEE ZESE FERH
2006 2005
Trustland Inc. British Virgin Islands/  US$18,000 100 100 Investment holding
Hong Kong
RBRZEE/ 18,000% 7t REZRK
93
Nice Dyeing Factory Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 100 100 Sale of finished
Limited Non-voting deferred knitted fabric
HK$3,125,000 and dyed yarn
KERBERDT BB EBRAEE1,0007 HEHBHARED
ERZEELRAE
3,125,000
Texwinca Enterprises British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 100 100 Investment holding
(China) Limited PRC and provision of
subcontracting
services
BKE(hE) BRE RBRZEE/ 1%70 REERKREM
BRAE HE MmIRH%
Dongguan Texwinca PRC HK$1,326,710,052 100 100 Production of finished
Textile & Garment knitted fabric
Limited and dyed yarn
REBEKEHBHK e #%1,326,710,0527¢ EEFEHEAR
BRAA &4
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

33. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

33. RMBATRZHEE (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities
3159 BRfTHER FAFEERS
10 ERRERME EEREKRFEE ZEHAE FERE
2006 2005
Texwinca Enterprises Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Provision of
Limited management
services
BREBXERAT i BT RUEERS
Win Ready Industrial Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10 100 100 Property holding
Limited Non-voting deferred HK$2
KHEEXERLA BB EBRABEIOT BENE
ERZRELRE
BT
Winlife Trading Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$15,903,100 100 100 Property holding
KETERDF BB ##15,903,1007 BENE
Baleno Holdings Limited ~ British Virgin Islands ~ US$10,000 54 54 Investment holding
HeREEERAT RBELHS 10,000% 7t REZR
Baleno Kingdom Hong Kong HK$10,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
Limited of casual apparel
and accessory
HERARDT BB ##10,0007 ERRE
BERDH
Guangzhou Friendship ~ PRC HK$48,800,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
Baleno Company of casual apparel
Limited and accessory
J& N & s I e 5% AR & h 7 #48,800,0007T ERRE
ARAF BERDH
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33. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

33. RMBATRZHEE (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities
3159 BRfTHER FAFEERS
10 ERRERME EEREKRFEE ZESE FERH
2006 2005
Shanghai Haiwen PRC US$210,000 51.4 514 Retail and distribution
Baleno Garment of casual apparel
Company Limited and accessory
LB IEE B AR A e 210,000% 7t ER R &
BRDF BERDH
Beijing Xingyu Baleno  PRC US$500,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
Garment & Decoration of casual apparel
Company Limited and accessory
EREFHE R R B 500,000% 7T ERRE
REERAF BERDH
Chongging Dasheng PRC HK$3,880,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
Baleno Fashion of casual apparel
Company Limited and accessory
EEREREHERS HE #%:3,880,0007T ER R E
BRDF BERDH
K EH I B AR & PRC RMB500,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
BRAA of casual apparel
and accessory
e AR #500,0007T ERRHBNBER
Silver Kingdom British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54 54 Retail and distribution
Limited Taiwan of casual apparel
and accessory
RBEAERLE REELZES/ 1%7T ERRHBNBER
=¥ | ik

Texwinca holdings limited

annual report 06

163



31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

33. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

33. RMBATRZHEE (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities
3159 BRfTHER FAFEERS
10 ERRERME EEREKRFEE ZESE FERH
2006 2005
Bigpoint Limited British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 100 100 Holding of trademarks
PRC and provision of
franchise services
AMERAF RBELZES/ 1%7T HEBERREM
H HEERE
Highrich Corporation British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54 54 Provision of
PRC management
services and
sub-licensing of
frademarks
AREERATF REELZES/ 1%7T RUEERS
HE R AR M i R 7%
Winca Trading Limited ~ British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 100 100 Provision of repair
Hong Kong and maintenance
services for
generators
XEESERLT RBELBB/BE %R REBERIEBR
RERH
Winca (Dongguan) PRC HK$28,460,000 100 100 Provision of repair
Motor Service Limited and maintenance
services for motors
KxfE(RR) AE#E & 7% 28,460,0007T RESEZEBR
RBEERLE RERS
Overseas Union Limited  Hong Kong HK$2 54 54 Leasing of properties
R BNERAT BB BT HENE
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33. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

33. RMBATRZHEE (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities
3159 BRfTHER FAFEERS
10 ERRERME EEREKRFEE ZESE FERH
2006 2005
Successful Channel British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54 54 Property holding
Corporation PRC
RBRZEE/ 1%7 BENE
HE
Samuel & Kevin Macau ~ Macau MOP25,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
Fashion Company of casual apparel
Limited and accessory
Samuel & Kevin R4 i ! B#525,0007 EREHBNEER
FRETRMPAERLE ik
Billion Global Limited British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54 54 Retail and distribution
Taiwan of casual apparel
and accessory
RERAAERDF RBRZEE/ 1%7T ERRHNZER
=¥ | ik
71 R I fE 3% AR 8 PRC RMB1,010,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
BRAH of casual apparel
and accessory
e AR#1,010,0007T ERRHNZER
REMEKREE PRC RMB1,080,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
BRAH of casual apparel
and accessory
e AR 1,080,000t ERRHNZER
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

33. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

33. RMBATRZHEE (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities
3159 BRfTHER FAFEERS
£ ERRERME EEREKRFEE ZESE FERH
2006 2005
RO 3% AR & PRC RMB500,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
BRAH of casual apparel
and accessory
e AR #500,0007T ERRHNSER
PR 7 3R JE 5% AR 8 PRC RMB600,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
BRAH of casual apparel
and accessory
e A R#600,0007T ERRHNZER
Baleno Kingdom Singapore $G$2,000,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
(Singapore) Private of casual apparel
Limited and accessory
EpIE ¥ #2,000,0007T ERRHNZER
Grand Nice Development Hong Kong HK$2 54 54 Leasing of properties
Limited
FERREARLT B# BT HENE
Excel Billion Inc. British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54 54 Property holding
Taiwan
XEERERLT RBRZER/ 1%70 BENE
=¥ |
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31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

33. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 3. MMEBLTRIZEE (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities
3159 BRfTHER FAFEERS
£ ERRERME EEREKRFEE ZESE FERH
2006 2005
KETE 3% AR & PRC HK$2,100,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
BRAH of casual apparel
and accessory
e ##2,100,0007T ERRHNSER
EBETEL TR PRC US$1,210,000 54 = Retail and distribution
BRDA# of casual apparel
and accessory
e 1,210,000% 7t ERRHNZZE
Nice Dyeing Factory Macau MOP100,000 100 — Procurement of raw
(Macau Commercial materials
Offshore) Limited
KERB RMEF 4] £%100,0007 REBEA R
BERE) BRDT
Modus Global Limited British Virgin Islands/  US$50,000 32.4 = Retail and distribution
Taiwan of cosmetic products
BEEFERRS RBRZEE/ 50,000% 1t tmTERD H
BRAA =¥ |
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33.

31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

33. RMBATRZHEE (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities
3159 BRfTHER FAFEERS
10 ERRERME EEREKRFEE ZESE FERH
2006 2005
Baleno (Malaysia) Bhd ~ Malaysia MY$300,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
Sdn of casual apparel
and accessory
BRAEDZ 300,000 ERRHNZER

# During the year, the Group acquired a 100% equity interest in
this subsidiary, further details of the acquisition were included

in note 34 to the financial statements.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of
the net assets of the Group. To give details of all
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in

particulars of excessive length.
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31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

34. BUSINESS COMBINATION 34. KB A

On 1 December 2005, the Group acquired a 100% REZBEIF+ZA—H AEEEM
interest in EBEZFEMRHB ERLT from an BY$E=F T WIE L EETELARED
independent third party. EB4EFLMBEHER A A is BRAB Z100%M s o LiBEFLM
engaged in the retail and distribution of casual apparel REERADEEERRGNEER D
and accessory. The purchase consideration for the HEHK ZUWBZRERZBE
acquisition of HK$18,194,000 was paid in the prior year 18,194,000t * REFEXNTREHE
and included in the balance of the prepayments, deposits REZBEZBAF=ZA=+-—HZEAAMNK
and other receivables as at 31 March 2005. B AEREMERERRESRRK
The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of RBEH  EBEFRLMIRGBERAA
EEEFLMREMBEPR AT as at the date of acquisition ZAPRBCEEREBBZAARERREE
and the corresponding carrying amounts immediately WA MEREEMT ¢

before the acquisition were as follows:

Fair value

recognised Carrying
on acquisition amount
B e B 5 52
ZoREE AR &
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
K&t BT T BT T
Property, plant and equipment ME- - BERR®B 13 16,661 268
Cash and bank balances BERRITHE 1,643 1,643
Prepayments, deposits and ANRE - -FTER
other receivables H {1 FE W BR X 876 876
Inventories 7E 857 857
Trade payables FE 15 BR X (119) (119)
Other payables and accrued Hth FE A & FE 5T
liabilities =K (1,724) (1,724)
18,194 1,801
Satisfied by a deposit paid LLRT & 2 A4 18,194
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34.

31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued) 34. ¥B St (&)
An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash BRERE-MEBARZRERAESEE
equivalents in respect of the acquisition of a subsidiary is MERBZDMMT :
as follows:
HK$’000
BETTT
Cash and bank balances BEZRERVITERR
acquired and net inflow of FERE-—WEBARZ
cash and cash equivalents in ReRRELZEMWER
respect of the acquisition of
a subsidiary 1,643
Since its acquisition, LEEEFLMIREFER A A BEE  LBETLARMGERDT
contributed HK$ 1.2 million to the Group'’s turnover and a R-ZBEZERF=ZA=Z+-HLEFERG
loss of HK$0.4 million to the consolidated profit for the AREBZEXBERABEI2BEB T
year ended 31 March 2006. R AREEGEERNNEBIERBYE
0.4BET
Had the combination taken place at the beginning of the MEZEHEENREY  ARBAKE
year, the revenue and the loss attributable to the Group ZRAREBESHNBEESSEETR
for the year would have been HK$5.8 million and HK$0.2 BHEO2EB T °

million, respectively.
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35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 35. XFAR

(a) At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not

provided for in the financial statements were as

REER  RUBHRRAKERE
ZEBEREWT :

follows:
Group Company
5 3/
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BETT EETT BETrR
Bank guarantees given in REEBAWE
lieu of property rental BE2BRT
— % 8,921 3,734 — _
Guarantees of banking BBEATEA
facilities granted to an EEMEZER
associate 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500
Guarantees of banking BB TR
facilities granted to EEfEZ
subsidiaries B - — 3,256,050 3,157,000

Export bills discounted with BEZEfEZHAD

recourse* EEBRE -

239,543 — —

* Upon the adoption of HKAS 39, the discounted bills with
recourse have been accounted for as bank advances since 1
April 2005, further details of which are set out in note

2.2(b)(iii) to the financial statements.
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

(a)

(b)

(continued)

As at 31 March 2006, the banking facilities granted
to an associate and subsidiaries with guarantees
given to the banks by the Company were not utilised
(2005: Nil) and were utilised to the extent of
approximately HK$893 million (2005: HK$545

million), respectively.

In respect of possible future long service payments to
employees under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance as further explained under the heading
“Employee benefits” in note 2.5 to the financial
statements, the Group has made a provision of
HK$8,773,000 (2005: HK$8,111,000) and has a
further contingent liability with a maximum possible
amount of HK$4,744,000 (2005: HK$3,647,000)
as at 31 March 2006.

The contingent liability has arisen because, at the
balance sheet date, certain employees of the Group
were eligible for long service payments under the
Employment Ordinance if their employment was
terminated under certain circumstances. A provision
has not been recognised in respect of such possible
payments, as it is not considered probable that the
situation will result in a material future outflow of

resources from the Group.
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MESXNRBREE » WK
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H > A&EBE®&BEY
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35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

(c)

A subsidiary of the Group in Taiwan is currently
subject to a claim from the National Tax Authority
(the “NTA”) of Taiwan for the underpayment of
business tax on sales made through certain local
stores in Taiwan during the period from November
1998 to December 2002 together with penalties, of
NTD50 million in aggregate (equivalent to HK$12
million). An amendment letter against the claims was
filed by the local tax representative of the subsidiary
in a prior year. The directors, based on the advice
from the local tax representative of the subsidiary,
consider that the subsidiary has a valid ground to
object the claims from the NTA, and accordingly, the
Group has not made any provision for the tax claim

as at 31 March 2006 (2005: Nil).

36. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 14)
under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from two to three years.
The terms of the leases generally also require the
tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the then

prevailing market conditions.

31 March 2006 —ZF =

35. /AR (@)

(c)

AEERAEZ-—HBLARZE
AEBEBREREREBTHE
WIERERTER - NDANE+—
BEZZEZE-F+-AHBHE
ZONEEBRRER  BERH
AMS0ERT (HERBEI12E
Bn) - ZMEBRARZEmHBA
RAEIFESXNBERYZR
B RZMBLRAEBRBAR
Z2ER EEHEZMELAA
ZFHEBEBERYEBRBZRE B
o AEBIRER=-TZREF
ZA=Zt+-BRAUBIBEREFSE
BE(CZTHE 8 -

36. EEHERH
(a) #EBHAA
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31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

36. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

(a) As lessor (continued)

(b)

At 31 March 2006, the Group had total future
minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable
operating leases with its tenants falling due as

follows:

36. BEEHRERH (@)
(a) EHHBA &)

NZEERF=ZA=+—-H XK
SEREEBZTAHEEEME
EANARBRERKESRIEER
HERMT :

Group
£ L]

2006 2005

HK$’000 HK$'000

BETT BETFT

Within one year R—FR 7,098 3,155
In the second to fifth years, SHE_FZHFHF

inclusive (ERRERME) 3,502 2,258

After five years REF# — 14

10,600 5,427

As lessee

The Group leases certain of its land for factories,
retail stores, plant and machinery, and staff and
directors’ quarters under operating lease
arrangements. Such leases are negotiated for terms

of not more than 50 years.
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31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

36. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 36. EEHERHE (&)
(b) As lessee (continued) (b) #EHEEA (&)
At 31 March 2006, the Group had total future REZBEERF=RF=+—H =K
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable EERBEFRA-TARBELER
operating leases falling due as follows: BEANFRRREENES LR
HfERmT :
Group
.|
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
EB¥TT BT T
Within one year R—FER 538,656 451,792

In the second to fifth years, E-_FZEHF

inclusive (BEEREMF) 828,961 698,222
After five years RAF®% 772,954 495,220
2,140,571 1,645,234
At the balance sheet date, the Company had no REER  RARLEKEHE ZRHER
commitments under operating lease arrangements B(ZZZ2HF  #) -
(2005: Nil).
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31 March 2006 —FEZE~F=H=+—H

37. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 37. RFHEE
The commitments for capital expenditure of the Group at REER > AEBEAMIHAEN
the balance sheet date were as follows: T
Group
kHE
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000

BETT BEFT

In respect of property, plantand E Y% - BMEK

equipment, contracted, but not RIEETH

provided for {BRIZEE 276,918 40,373
In respect of property, plantand E Y% - BMEK

equipment, authorised, but not RIEE

contracted for EBREFY 330,331 332,361
607,249 372,734
At the balance sheet date, the Company had no capital REER  ARALEERERE (=
commitments (2005: Nil). ZERF  H) -
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

During the year, the Group had the following related

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

38. HEALZS
() RER SEEZETUTHE

party transactions: ALERZ :
2006 2005
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
Bt &t EBETT BEFT
Sales to Megawell Industrial $§& FEE &4
Limited (“Megawell”) BRAT ([EED (i) 266,101 317,944
Purchases from Megawell EEELRE (ii) 210,321 208,692
Rental expenses paid to HEBRAXNT
related companies BRENT (iii) 5,174 1,878
Notes: BfaE -

(i) The sales to Megawell, an associate of the Group, were
made according to the prices and conditions offered to

the major customers of the Group.

(i)  The directors considered that the purchases from
Megawell were made according to the prices and
conditions similar to those offered to other customers of

the associate.

(i)  The rental expenses were paid to related companies, of
which certain directors of the Company are also the
directors and beneficial shareholders, for the provision
of directors’ quarters and a yacht. The directors
considered that the monthly rentals were charged based
on the prevailing market rates at the dates of the
tenancy agreements. The rental expenses of the
directors’ quarters were included in the directors’
remuneration as detailed in note 7 to the financial

statements.
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(b)

(continued)
In addition, the Company and the Group have
provided certain guarantees for banking facilities

granted to the associate, as detailed in note 35(a) to

the financial statements.

As at 31 March 2006, Nice Dyeing Factory Limited,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, has
provided advances of HK$640,168,000 (2005:
HK$497,949,000) to Baleno Kingdom Limited, a
non-wholly-owned subsidiary, at HIBOR plus 2% p.a.
(2005: HIBOR plus 2% p.a.).

In addition, Nice Dyeing Factory (Macau

Commercial Offshore) Limited, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, has provided advances
of HK$93,930,000 (2005: Nil) to Baleno Holdings

Limited, a non-wholly-owned subsidiary, at 83% of

HIBOR plus 2%.

The principal purpose of these advances is to
finance the operations of Baleno Holdings Limited
and its subsidiaries. The advances are unsecured

and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Texwinca holdings limited
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

In a prior year, a shareholder loan was granted to
the Group by a substantial shareholder and also
director of the Company, details of which were set
out in note 27 to the financial statements. Total
interest expenses of the shareholder loan during the
year HK$10,248,000 (2005:
HK$2,879,000). The shareholder loan was repaid

were

in full by the Group during the year.

A minority shareholder of the Group’s 54%-owned
subsidiary had provided an unconditional guarantee
to indemnify the Group from any loss arising from
the recoverability of prepayments made to a supplier
HK$24,155,000 (2005:
HK$24,155,000) as included in the balance of the

of the Group of

prepayments, deposits and other receivables of the

Group as at the balance sheet date.

Compensation of key management personnel of the

Group

31 March 2006 —EZEXF=H=+—H

38. HEALXR S (&)

(c)

(d)

(e)

REF  ARAFZEERRRE
ERERRERTAEH  F15
BRMBRRME27 - RFEER
RERZANEXHABERABYE
10,248,000t (= ZZH & : B
#2,879,000t) - AEEERNF
NEMBEELRRER -

REBEREBSAUEEHNBLR 2
Hb -2 HRRIAEEEN—
HER & B 24,155,000t
(Z2ZHF : B%24,155,000
) REHEREERAREET
Bl EziEX - REER
EEEREMNTIE  ATEREAM
W BRR G ERP o

22 Ep
' 2R

REETEEEASHH

2006 2005

HK$’000 HK$'000

#EW¥TIT BT

Short term employee benefits 2HEERA 63,112 53,016

Post-employment benefits BB 2 18 A 60 60
Total compensation paid to FEEBAE

key management personnel AR 63,172 53,076
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38.

39.

31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(e) (continued)
Further details of directors’ emoluments are included

in note 7 to the financial statements.

The related party transactions in respect of items (a(iii)
and (c) above constitute continuing connected transactions
which are exempted from the reporting, announcement

and independent shareholders’ approval requirement as

defined in Chapter 14A Rule 65(4) of the Listing Rules.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES
The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than
derivatives, comprise bank loans and overdrafts,
shareholder loans, and cash and short term deposits. The
main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise
finance for the Group’s operations. The Group has various
other financial assets and liabilities such as trade
receivables and trade payables, which arise directly from

its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions,
including principally forward currency contracts. The
purpose is to manage the interest rate and currency risks
arising from the Group’s operations and its sources of

finance.

Texwinca holdings limited
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 39. BRI EEEEREE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are cash flow interest rate risk, foreign
currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The board
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these
risks and they are summarised below. The Group’s
accounting policies in relation to derivatives are set out in

note 2.5 to the financial statements.

Cash flow interest rate risk
The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s long term

debt obligations with a floating interest rate.

The Group’s policy is to manage its interest cost using an
appropriate mix of fixed and variable rate debts. To
manage this mix in a cost-effective manner, the Group
may enter into interest rate swap contracts to reduce its
exposure to interest rate fluctuations. These interest rate
swap contracts are deemed as derivatives and their fair
value changes are recorded in the income statement. At
31 March 2006, all the Group’s interest-bearing

borrowings bore interest at floating rates.
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39.

31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such

exposures arise from sales or purchases by operating units

in currencies other than the units’ functional currency.

Approximately 35% (2005: 26%) of the Group's sales are

denominated in currencies other than the functional

currency of the operating units making the sale, whilst

almost 50% (2005: 43%) of purchases are denominated

in currencies other than unit’s functional currency.

The Group uses various forward currency contracts to
manage the currency exposures on sale and purchase
transactions. These foreign currency derivative contracts
are deemed as derivatives and their fair value changes

are recorded in the income statement.

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties. It is the Group’s policy that only well-
established customers will be considered for open account
terms and the approval of credit terms is subject to
stringent credit check procedures. In addition, receivable

balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the

Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant.

Texwinca holdings limited
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 39. BRI EEEEREE (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Credit risk (continued)
The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
comprise cash and cash equivalents and derivative
financial instruments, arises from default of the
counterparties, with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amount of these instruments, which is considered
by the directors as not significant as the counterparties of
these other financial assets are all well-recognised

financial institutions.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and

ERERRE (F)

rEEHbEREE (BREAEREAS
ZEY - TEERIA) Z2EERBIR
BXZHFENMELE  HoRAKRAE
REZEIAZIREE HRRZHFH
BELAREERFZEREE  ALtE
ERRZEARAETERKX -

HRAEEERREIEERFZE=

creditworthy third parties, there is no requirement for EXS  HNEARGEAR -
collateral.
Liquidity risk e BN T R B

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of
bank overdrafts, bank loans and shareholder loan. As at
31 March 2006, 54% (2005: 49%) and 46% (2005:
51%) of the Group’s total aforesaid borrowings will
mature over one year, and in less than one year,

respectively.
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40.

41.

31 March 2006 —FZEXF=H=+—H

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in notes 2.2 and 2.4 to the financial
statements, due to the adoption of new and revised
HKFRSs during the current year, the accounting treatment
and presentation of certain items and balances in the
financial statements have been revised to comply with the
new requirements. Accordingly, certain prior year and
opening balance adjustments have been made and certain
comparative amounts have been reclassified and restated
to conform with the current year’s presentation and

accounting freatment.
APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised

for issue by the board of directors on 17 July 2006.
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